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DECLARATION BY MEMBER 
 
 
 

I, …………………………, declare that I will faithfully and impartially, and 

according to the best of my skill and judgement, execute and perform, in the 

best interests of the Waikato District the powers, authorities and duties 

vested in or imposed upon me as a member of the Ngaruawahia Community 

Board by virtue of the Local Government Act 2002, the Local Government 

Official Information and Meetings Act 1987, or any other Act. 
 
 
 
Dated at Ngaruawahia this 8th day of November 2016. 
 
 
 
………………………………………………… 
 
Signed in the presence of: 
 
 
 
 
…………………………………………………. 
GJ Ion 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
J\Agendas\2016\NCB\Declaration 
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Open Meeting 
 

To  Ngaruawahia Community Board  
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 28 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1629539 

Report Title Statutory Requirements  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
It is my statutory responsibility under the Local Government Act 2002 to explain some of 
the laws affecting Elected Members.  This report summarises this legislation, which is 
explained in greater detail in the Elected Members Survival Kit, a copy of which will be 
provided to each Councillor. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received; 
 
AND THAT the Community Board acknowledge the report as a general 
explanation of the statutory requirements under schedule 7 clause 21 of the 
Local Government Act 2002. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Chief Executive is required to discuss various statutory matters at the first Council 
meeting of the term. 

4. DISCUSSION   

4.1  DISCUSSION 

The following matters are drawn to the attention of Elected Members in accordance with 
the Local Government Act 2002 Schedule 7 Clause 21(5)(c).  
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Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 
 
Access to Local Authority Information 
 
All information held by local authorities must be made available to the public unless there is 
a good reason for withholding it. If a decision-maker is in two minds, then he or she should 
come down on the side of making the information available. Reasons for withholding 
information are stated in the above Act. The main reasons are the protection of privacy or 
interests of other parties, or where information should remain confidential to protect 
commercial interests. 
 
Council has a duty to provide reasonable assistance to the requester but may charge for the 
information supplied.  All responses by Council are reviewable by the Office of the 
Ombudsmen. 
 
Personal information requests are dealt with under the Privacy Act 1993.  Information about 
corporations and groups are still covered by the Local Government Official Information and 
Meetings Act 1987.   
 
Under this legislation, any information provided in good faith and in accordance with the 
Council’s duties does not give rise to legal remedies. 
 
Local Authority Meetings 
 
The Council must notify its meetings although failure to comply does not invalidate the 
meeting.  Agendas and associated reports must be available for public inspection free of 
charge. 

 
The Council may exclude the public from meetings in certain circumstances.  

 
Minutes of the meetings may be inspected and copies requested by the public. The 
publication of defamatory matter contained in publicly available agendas or minutes is 
privileged, unless it can be proven that the publisher was predominantly motivated by ill will 
or took improper advantage of the occasion of publication.  However, publication of 
material from public excluded parts of a meeting is not protected by qualified privileges.  The 
same applies to oral statements.  
 
Confidential information given to Elected Members by Council must remain confidential and 
must not be disclosed in public. 
 
Local Authorities (Members’ Interests) Act 1968 
 
The Act has two main requirements: 
 
Section 3(1) provides that no person may become, or continue as, a member of a local 
authority if payments made by the local authority for contracts it has made in which that 
person is concerned or interested, exceeds $25,000 in any financial year, unless prior 
approval is obtained from the Auditor General’s office, or the exceptions listed below appy.  
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Exceptions include: 
 Any loan raised by Council 
 Advertisements in newspapers 
 Leases granted by Council 
 Compensation under the Public Works Act 1987 
 Supply of goods made during a state of civil defence emergency. 

 
The above provisions also apply to: 
 A member’s spouse 
 A company where the member owns 10% of issued capital. 
 A company where a member or spouse is a managing director of general manager. 

 
Section 6(1) provides that members must not vote or take part in the discussion of any 
matter before the local authority in which they have a pecuniary interest (other than one in 
common with the public) unless any of the exceptions set out in section 6(3) apply. Notably, 
section 6(3)(f) provides that the Auditor-General may decide, on written application to it, 
that the pecuniary interest of a member is too remote or insignificant and therefore  unlikely 
to influence that member in voting or taking part in the discussion of the particular matter.  
Breach of section 6(1) constitutes an offence, and a conviction can result in severe penalties.  

 
Spouse and company interests also apply (see section 3(1), and members must declare 
pecuniary interests at meetings. A declaration and abstention from voting are recorded in 
the minutes.  
 
Crimes Act 1961 
 
It is my duty to bring to your attention sections 99, 105 and 105A of the Crimes Act 1961: 
 
Section 99 – Interpretation. In this part of the Act, unless the context otherwise 
requires: 
 
      “Bribe”  means any money, valuable consideration, office, or employment or any 

benefit, whether direct or indirect. 
 
       “Official” means any person in the service of Her Majesty in right of New Zealand 

(whether that service is honorary or not, and whether it is within or outside New 
Zealand), or any member or employee of any local authority or public body, or any 
person employed in the Education service within the meaning of the State Sector Act 
1988.” 

 
Section 105  Corruption and bribery of official 
 
(1)  Every official is liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding 7 years who, 

whetherwithin New Zealand or elsewhere, corruptly accepts or obtains, or agrees or 
offers to accept or attempts to obtain, any bribe for himself or any other person in 
respect of any act done or omitted, or to be done or omitted, by him in his official 
capacity. 
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(2)  Every one is liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding 7 years who corruptly 
gives or offers or agrees to give any bribe to any person with intent to influence any 
official in respect of any act or omission by him in his official capacity. 

 
Section 105A.  Corrupt use of official information  
 
           Every official is liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding 7 years who, 

whether within New Zealand or elsewhere, corruptly uses [or discloses] any 
information, acquired by him in his official capacity, to obtain, directly or indirectly, 
an advantage or a pecuniary gain for himself or any other person.” 

 
 
Secret Commissions Act 1910 
 
This legislation brings to members’ attention that it is an offence to give or receive gifts, 
rewards, or other consideration during the course of conducting the affairs of Council. 
 
“Consideration”  as defined in the Act means: 
 
 “valuable consideration of any kind;  and particularly includes discounts, commissions, 

rebates, bonuses, deductions, percentages, employment, payment of money (whether by way 
of loan, gift or otherwise howsoever) and forbearance to demand any money or valuable 
thing.” 

 
This includes any gift or other consideration given or offered or agreed to be given to any 
parent, husband, wife, or child or any agent, or to his/her partner, clerk or servant. 
 
Local Government Act 2002 
 
The attention of members is drawn to sections 44, 45, 46 and 47 of the Local Government 
Act 2002, which relates to financial loss incurred by local authorities, as a result of unlawful 
expenditure of money, the unlawful sale of an asset, a liability having been unlawfully 
incurred, or intentional or negligent failure to collect money the local authority is lawfully 
entitled to receive.  If the Auditor-General is satisfied that a loss has been incurred, the loss 
is recoverable as a debt due to the Crown from each member of the local authority jointly 
and severally.    
 
Health and Safety in Work Act 2015 
 
The Act came into force on 4 April 2016. It provides a significant change to the previous 
health and safety legislation and places more onerous obligations on organisations to keep 
their workers safe.  
 
A key new term introduced by the Act is “PCBU” or “Person conducting a Business or 
Undertaking”,  The PCBU, i.e. the Council, must ensure, so far as reasonably practicable, the 
health and safety of all workers who work for the PCBU, and must, so far as is reasonably 
practicable, provide and maintain a work environment that is without risk to health and 
safety. The duties of a PCBU also include the provision of information, training and 
supervision necessary to keep all persons safe, and to monitor the health of workers and 
conditions of the workplace for the purpose of preventing injury and illness. 
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Another significant change to the previous legislation is the specific duty placed on those 
holding governance, or senior management. These persons are “Officers” under the Act and 
are in a position to exercise significant influence in relation to the management of business. 
For the purposes of the Act, the Mayor, councillors and the Chief Executive are Officers.  
Officers have to keep up to date with health and safety matters, gain an understanding of the 
risks and hazards association with Council business, ensure that the PCBU has and uses 
appropriate resources to eliminate and minimise risks, and ensure that the PCBU has and 
implements processes for complying with duties under the Act.  
 
Under the Act, employers have to involve employees in the development of health and 
safety policies and  provide a significant voice for employees in health and safety matters. 
Council has dedicated health and safety representation among staff. 
 
Penalties for failing to comply with the requirements of the Act are considerable and range 
from high fines to imprisonment.  
 
Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013 
 
This Act governs how financial products are created, promoted and sold, and the ongoing 
responsibilities of those who offer and trade them. It also regulates the provision of some 
financial services.  
 
The Act control offers of financial products (debt, equity, managed investments products). 
and is likely to affect Council should it choose to go direct to the market with an offer of its 
own debt securities, such as bonds. Furthermore, the Act sets out the disclosure 
requirements for offers of financial products.  
 
The Act also provides for fair dealing in relation to financial products and prohibits 
misleading or deceptive conduct and false, misleading or unsubstantiated representations. 
Elected members are in a similar position as company directors, i.e. they could be personally 
liable for misleading statements. 
 
Note: The above Act has repealed the Securities Act 1978.  
 
Legal Disputes – Insurance Arrangements 

Council is insured for material damage, public and statutory liability and in respect of 
professional negligence claims. The insurance policy does not cover judicial review 
proceedings or claims in contract.  

If Council has a legal dispute or potential legal dispute with a ratepayer, members must 
ensure that they do not become involved in the dispute, or act other than in the best 
interests of Council.  Otherwise, Council’s position could be compromised, with the result 
that insurance cover is not available.   

Bylaws 
 
Over the past few years the Council has been working to rationalise the number of bylaws.  
The  list of current bylaws is as follows: 

8



Page 6  Version 4.0 

 
 WDC Speed Limits Bylaw 2011 and Amendments to Schedules 
 WDC Livestock Movement Bylaw 2011 
 WDC Fires in the Open Air Bylaw 2012 
 WDC Water Supply Bylaw 2014 
 WDC Dog Control Bylaw 2015 
 WDC Keeping of Animals Bylaw 2015 
 WDC Cemeteries Bylaw 2016 
 WDC Public Places Bylaw 2016 
 WDC Reserves and Beaches Bylaw 2016 
 WDC Trade Waste and Wastewater Bylaw 2016 
 WDC Freedom Camping Bylaw 2016 
 WDC Trading in Public Places Bylaw 2008 and FDC Trading in Public Places Bylaw 

2008  
 WDC Public Places Liquor Control Bylaw 2009 and FDC Liquor Control Bylaw 2008 
 FDC Food Hygiene Bylaw 2010 
 FDC Brothel Bylaw 2010 
 FDC Waste Bylaw 2009.  

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

Contract values can be important in this context.   

5.2 LEGAL 

This report covers key legislation which elected members need to be aware of.   

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

This matter is not considered significant.   

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 

Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

This report is for information only.   
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State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
Comment:  This report is about raising awareness of elected members about legislative 
requirements.    

6. CONCLUSION 
 
There are a number of various legislative matters that Elected Members need to understand 
and be informed about. 
 

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Nil.  
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board  
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 28 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1629555 

Report Title Standing Orders for Meetings of Local Authorities and 
Community Boards  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Council and Community Boards have been operating under the  Model Standing Orders for 
Meetings of Local Authorities and Community Boards (NZS 9202:2003) including 
Amendment No. 1.  
 
Last year, Local Government New Zealand, together with a representative group of officials 
and elected members commenced work on reviewing the existing Standing Orders with a 
view to replacing them with updated Standing Orders. A draft was sent to all local 
authorities, with a request to provide comments. The new Standing Orders have now 
become available and councillors and community board members have been provided with a 
copy. It is important that members familiarise themselves with the rules. 
 
It is recommended that the Ngaruawahia Community Board adopt and operate under the 
new “Waikato District Council Standing Orders (Community Boards)”.  

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received; 
 
AND THAT the Ngaruawhia Community Board cease conducting its meetings 
under the  NZ Model Standing Orders NZS 9202:2003 incorporating 
Amendment No. 1; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the Ngaruawahia Community Board adopt the new 
Waikato District Council Standing Orders (Community Boards) and conduct its 
meetings using those Standing Orders. 

3. BACKGROUND 

 
Community Boards must adopt standing orders at their inaugural meeting as a requirement 
of the Local Government Act 2002 (“LGA”). Standing orders apply to full Council meetings 
and committee meetings, and to community board meetings.  They provide the basis for the 
orderly conduct of meetings and contain rules defining the rights of Chairs and members to 

11
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address meetings. Community Boards may amend or suspend any part of their Standing 
Orders if 75% of the members present vote in support.  
 
Council has been operating under Model Standing Orders Version 2003, incorporating 
Amendment No. 1. A project team led by Local Government New Zealand has reviewed 
those Standing Orders and produced an up to date version, incorporating feedback received 
from local authorities.  

4. DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

The new Standing Orders are easier to read and are organised in a more logical manner than 
the Model Standing Orders. They contain enhanced powers of a chairperson and there are 
three options for motions and amendments.  
 
4.1      Discussion 
 
4.1.1  The key points regarding Standing Orders are as follows: 
 
  The Chairperson has a casting vote.  Convention suggests that the Chairperson 

should vote for the status quo but this is not mandatory. 
 
  For key positions, Community Boards have a process of one round of voting with the 

matter being resolved by lot if two or more candidates are tied at the end of the 
voting round. 

 
  Wherever possible meetings should be open and transparent. 
 
  A quorum is defined as: 
 

(a) Community Boards – half of the elected representatives, where the number of 
members is even, and a majority of the members present, where the number of 
members is odd. 

(b) Committee meetings – not fewer than two members. 
 
  Notification of Meetings - Standing Orders specify that appropriate notice should be 

given of meetings to be held.  Generally this would be 14 days unless a schedule of 
meetings has been agreed. 

  
  Minutes are to be kept of official meetings. 
 
  Council may delegate any of its functions to a Committee or Sub-Committee or 

Community Board except 
 

a) The power to make a rate. 
b) The power to make a bylaw. 
c) The power to borrow money or purchase or dispose of assets. 
d) The power to adopt an LTP, Annual Plan or Annual Report. 
e) The power to appoint a Chief Executive. 
f) The power to adopt policies required by the LTP or developed for the purpose 

of the local governance statement. 
g) repealed 
h) The power to adopt a remuneration and employment policy. 
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4.1.2   Voting System for certain appointments – standing order 5.2 
 
When electing a Chairperson or Deputy Chairperson the Community Board must resolve 
to use one of the following two voting systems: 
  

 Voting system A or  
 Voting system B 

 
System A  requires that a person is elected or appointed if he or she receives the votes of a 
majority of the members of the local authority or committee present and voting.  This system has 
the following characteristics: 
 

(a) There is a first round of voting for all candidates;  
(b) If no candidate is successful in that round there is a second round of voting 

from which the candidate with the fewest votes in the first round is excluded; 
and  

(c) If no candidate is successful in the second round there is a third, and if 
necessary subsequent, round of voting from which, each time, the candidate 
with the fewest votes in the previous round is excluded. 

(d) In any round of voting, if 2 or more candidates tie for the lowest number of 
votes, the person excluded from the next round is resolved by lot. 

 
System B requires that a person is elected or appointed if he or she receives more votes 
than any other candidate. This system  has the following characteristics:  

 
(a) There is only 1 round of voting; and  
(b) If 2 or more candidates tie for the most votes, the tie is resolved by lot.  
 
 [cl.25, Schedule 7, LGA] 

 
4.1.3  Options for speaking and moving  -  Standing Order 21.1 
 
This provision provides three options (A to C) for speaking and moving motions and 
amendments at a meeting of a local authority, its committees and subcommittees, and any 
Community Board.  Options A to C are described in standing orders 21.2 to 21.4 
 
Option A applies unless, on the recommendation of the chairperson at the beginning of a 
meeting, the meeting resolves (by simple majority) to adopt either Option B or Option C 
for the meeting generally, or for any specified items on the agenda.  
 
4.2   Options 
 
A Community Board is required to conduct its meetings in accordance with the Standing 
Orders that it has adopted.  
It is appropriate that Community Boards operate under the most up-to-date Standing 
Orders and adopt the new Standing Orders which have been prepared by officials and 
members of local authorities, under the umbrella of Local Government New Zealand. 
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5. CONSIDERATION 

 
5.1 FINANCIAL 

Nil.    
 

5.2 LEGAL 

The Local Government Act 2002 requires Council to adopt a set of Standing Orders 
(schedule 7, clause 27). 
 

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

The Standing Orders should reflect the intent of Community Boards. They should provide 
the appropriate level of formality and facilitate good decision making.   
 

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

The above policy has no bearing on Standing Orders.  
 
State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
Comment: Community Boards operate under a set of Standing Orders.  If there is good 
alignment, the Standing Orders will facilitate a positive meeting environment. 

6. CONCLUSION 
 
Community Boards are required to use Standing Orders to conduct their meetings. This 
report is for the Raglan Community Board to confirm that the new Waikato District 
Council Standing Orders (Community Boards) apply to the conduct of all its meetings.  
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board  
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 28 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1629514 

Report Title Appointment of Chairperson and Deputy 
Chairperson 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
At the triennial meeting the Community Board is required to appoint a Chairperson and a 
Deputy Chairperson. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received; 

 
If needed:   
AND THAT the Community board resolves to use system B for the election 
of Chairperson/Deputy Chairperson; 

 
AND FURTHER THAT ……………….. is appointed Chairperson of the 
Ngaruawahia Community Board; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT …………….. is appointed Deputy Chairperson of the 
Ngaruawahia Community Board. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
Schedule 7 of the Local Government Act 2002 identifies the need for the appointment of a 
Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson for each Community Board. 

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

4.1 DISCUSSION 

The Local Government Act 2002 requires that a Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson is 
appointed at the triennial meeting.  The members need to decide on nominations for these 
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positions.  In the event there is more than one nomination then the Chief Executive will 
conduct an election in accordance with the Local Government Act 2002.   
 
I also wish to point out that all members of the Community Board are eligible for election as 
Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson - it does not matter whether the person was elected 
or appointed by Council. 

4.2 OPTIONS 

Members must decide on whom to elect to the two positions.  This must be conducted by 
way of election and resolution of the Community Board. 
 
A contested election must be conducted in accordance with schedule 7 clause 25 of the 
Local Government Act 2002. 
 
There are two options specified in clause 25: 
 
System A 
 
The candidate will be elected or appointed if he or she receives the votes of a majority of 
the members of the local authority or committee present and voting. This system has the 
following characteristics: 
 

(a) there is a first round of voting for all candidates;  
(b) if no candidate is successful in that round, there is a second round of voting 

from which the candidate with the fewest votes in the first round is excluded; 
and  

(c) if no candidate is successful in the second round, there is a third, and if 
necessary subsequent rounds, of voting from which, each time, the candidate 
with the fewest votes in the previous round is excluded. 
 

In any round of voting, if two or more candidates tie for the lowest number of votes, the 
person excluded from the next round is resolved by lot. 

 
System B  
 
The candidate will be elected or appointed if he or she receives more votes than any other 
candidate. This system  has the following characteristics:  

 
(a) there is only one round of voting; and                
(b) if two or more candidates tie for the most votes, the tie is resolved by lot.  
 

cl.25, Schedule 7, LGA 
System B is the recommended approach as it is simple and transparent.   

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

Nil.   
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5.2 LEGAL 

The Local Government Act 2002 requires the Community Board to appoint a Chairperson 
and Deputy Chairperson.  The conduct of a contested election should be in accordance with 
schedule 7 clause 25 of the Local Government Act.   

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

This report is about the appointment of Chair and Deputy Chair which will be determined at 
the meeting.   

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 

Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

The Community Board must agree on a Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson 
at this meeting in order to ensure the appropriate governance structure is in 
place. 
 

 
State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
Comment: This meeting is an opportunity to determine the views of the Board around the 
appropriate people to fill the role of Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson.   
 
The matter needs to be determined by resolution of the members.  Clearly, all members are 
affected by this decision. 

6. CONCLUSION 
This report fills a procedural requirement around the appoint of a Chairperson and Deputy 
Chairperson to oversee the conduct of meetings.   

     

17



Page 4  Version 4.0 

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Nil.   
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board  
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 28 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1629542 

Report Title Community Board Charter  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This report draws attention to the Community Board Charter that was put in place a 
number of years ago.  This is an opportunity for the new Board to review the Charter. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received; 
 
AND THAT the Ngaruawahia Community Board confirms the Community 
Board Charter as attached. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
Council, in conjunction with the various Community Boards/Committees, put in place 
Charters a number of years ago that effectively provides terms of reference. 

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

4.1 DISCUSSION 

Schedule 7 clause 32 of the Local Government Act 2002 requires Council to reconfirm the 
delegation to the Community Boards/Committees.  This is scheduled to happen on  
1 November 2016.   

4.2 OPTIONS 

This report is for the Board to confirm  a Charter which will be submitted to Council for 
adoption on 1 November so that the Community Board have terms of reference.   
 
 

19



Page 2  Version 4.0 

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

Nil.   

5.2 LEGAL 

Schedule 7 clause 32 of the Local Government Act 2002 required Council to reconfirm the 
role of Community Boards/Committees. 

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

Council has put in place Community Board Charters, which outline the general rules 
governing the operation of Community Boards. 

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 

Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

The Chief Executive will discuss this matter at the meeting.  
 
The Charter provides clear guidance on how the Community 
Boards/Committees will operate and what their responsibilities will be.  The 
Charter should assist with progress in relation to Community Outcomes.  
 
The link to the four well-beings is indirect. It is related to creating an 
environment in which the four well-beings can be considered.  
 
The Charter does not specifically single out any particular group or nationality. 
 

 
State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 

   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
Comment:  This matter will be discussed at the first meeting of each Community Board and 
the four identified Community Committees.   
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6. CONCLUSION 
 
The terms of reference (by way of a charter) need to be determined by Council in terms of 
delegations to each Community Board and applicable Community Committees. 

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Community Board Charter  
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COMMUNITY BOARD CHARTER  
 
The Waikato District Council has adopted the Community Board Charter as shown below: 
  
COMMUNITY BOARD CHARTER  
 
1 Purpose 
 

The _________________ Community Board (the Community Board) is set up by the Waikato District Council (the Council) to assist the Council 
in dealing with local issues in the community of ____________________. 

 
2 Roles and Delegations 
 

(a) The Council’s roles are: 
i) To give effect to local identity and preferences. 
ii) To make the local authority more responsive to the community’s preferences and more accountable for their actions. 
iii) To increase efficiency. 

 
(b) The Community Board’s role is to express the community’s views on local issues to the Council.  In order to achieve this, the legislative 

guidelines for the Community Board shall be as follows: 
  

i) Represent, and act as an advocate for, the interests of its community. 

ii) Consider and report on of all matters referred to it by the Council or any matter of interest or concern to the Community Board. 

iii) Maintain an overview of services provided by the Council within the community of _____________.  

iv) Prepare an annual submission to the budgetary process of the Waikato District Council for expenditure within the community of 
__________________. 

v) Communicate with community organisations and special interest groups within the community of _____________. 

vi) To disburse within the community of _____________any discretionary funds allocated by the Council as part of its Annual Plan or 
Long Term Plan budget. 

vii) Any other function and duties as may be delegated from time to time to the Community Board by the Council. 
viii) To oversee and provide governance support to projects as agreed with council. 
ix) To ensure appropriate health and safety systems are in place and operating for any works undertaken at the direction of the Community 

Board. 
x) Promote and encourage Placemaking activities that reflect pride in our community. 
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(c) Pursuant to Schedule 7 Clause 32 of the Local Government Act 2002 and recognising the role of Community Boards as defined in section 52 

of that Act, the Waikato District Council delegates responsibilities, duties and powers to the Huntly, Ngaruawahia, Onewhero-Tuakau, Raglan 
and Taupiri Community Boards as follows: 

 
i) To liaise as necessary with any appointed Hall Committee to ensure that hire rates and charges are set for Council-owned halls and 

community centres within their community board area 

 ii)  To consider applications for, and to distribute any Discretionary Fund grants within their Community Board area, in a fair and equitable 
fashion. 

 iii)  To grant exemptions from Council bylaws for areas within their jurisdiction, where those bylaws so provide for an exemption or 
variation by consent of Council. 

 
(d) Pursuant to Schedule 7 Clause 32(3) of the Local Government Act 2002, any sub-delegation of these responsibilities, duties and powers by 

Community Boards is hereby expressly prohibited except the power to appoint sub-committees to administer Council-owned halls and 
community centres within their Community Board area. 

 
3 Membership of the Community Board 
 

(a) The membership of the Community Board shall be as determined by the review of boundaries and membership procedure as set out in the 
Local Government Act 2002 and as confirmed prior to each Local Government Triennial Elections. 

(b) In line with representation reviews and any applicable Local Government Commission determinations, Councillor(s) elected in the Ward 
representing the Community Board area shall be Community Board members either by election or appointment. (Note that the Local 
Government Commission determination does not permit both elected Councillors from the Awaroa ki Tuakau Ward to be appointed to the 
Onewhero-Tuakau Community Board). 

(c) The role of the appointed Councillor shall be the liaison link between the Council and the Community Board, in particular accepting the 
responsibilities as set out in clause 8 of this Charter. 

(d) Where applicable, the role of the appointed Youth Action Group Representative/s shall be the liaison link between the Youth Action Group 
and the Community Board.  This is with respect to the Youth issues within the board’s jurisdiction.   

 
4 Chairperson 
 

(a) The Community Board shall appoint a Chairperson from within its membership. The Chairperson may be an elected board member or a 
Councillor appointed to the Board. 
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(b) The Community Board shall appoint a Deputy Chairperson from within its membership. The Deputy Chairperson may be an elected board 
member or a Councillor appointed to the Board. 

 
5 Remuneration 

 
(a) Remuneration to individual members shall be as resolved by the Remuneration Authority in consultation with the Council and Community 

Board from time to time.  

(b) Community Board members must comply with current Council policies and procedures for submitting claim forms. 
 
6 Meeting Procedures 
 

(a) The Community Board shall follow the general principles of the  Standing Orders for Community Board meetings. 

(b) At each Community Board meeting there shall be an opportunity for informal discussion on matters of mutual interest to the Community 
Board and the Council, not covered by an agenda item.  This general forum will enable: 

i) matters to be raised in order that, if the Council agrees, they may be the subject of a staff report for inclusion in the subsequent agenda. 
ii) concerns with Council operations to be discussed. 
iii) Ward Councillors to report back to the meeting on Council discussions and decisions  
iv) Community Board members to provide any relevant updates 

 
(c) Prior to each meeting, the Community Board must provide an open forum for members of the public to engage with the Board on local issues. 

 
7 Communication 
 
 The objective is to retain quality relationships between the Council and the Community Board and the Community Board and the public. 
 
8 Responsibilities of Ward Councillors and Staff 
 
 The Council, through the Ward Councillor(s) and the staff, will ensure that: 
 

(a) The Community Board is consulted in the November/December period on requests for works or projects to be included in the following 
year’s Draft Annual Plan and/or draft Long-Term Plan (if applicable). 

(b) The Community Board is consulted by way of detailed presentation on the contents of the Draft Annual Plan or draft Long-Term Plan 
(whichever is appropriate) in sufficient time to allow the Community Board to make representations to Council. 

(c) The Community Board participates in the prioritising of capital works projects in the Community Board area such as: 
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 street lighting upgrades 
 footpath development 
 roading upgrade 
 utilities works 
 playground works 
 

(d) The Community Board members will be kept up to date with planned works. 

(e) The Community Board will be consulted by way of a detailed presentation on major policy issues initiated by the Council that have an effect on 
the Community Board area.  The consultation and presentation will either be made prior to the public submission process to enable the 
Community Board to have input into draft documents, or be made in sufficient time to allow the Community Board to make a submission. 

(f) The Community Board members will be invited to participate in meetings held in the Community Board area on proposed works projects. 
 
9 Responsibilities of Community Board Members 
 

(a) The Community Board members will contact the Ward Councillor(s), Chief Executive or General Managers prior to the Community Board 
meeting if sufficient detail is not available in the agenda to make the correct or appropriate decision. 

(b) The Community Board members will undertake or recommend to the Council promotion of local cultural, sporting and enterprise initiatives 
or community events. 

(c) The Community Board members will ensure that Discretionary Fund grants are distributed in a fair and equitable manner. 

(d) The Community Board members have a responsibility to be active members of the Community Board, adhering to relevant Council policies 
and procedures in the discharge of their duties. 

(e) The Community Board members will take part in any training or workshop sessions arranged by Council to promote a greater understanding 
of their role on behalf of the community so as to enhance performance. 

(f) Provide leadership and oversight of local projects agreed with Council. 

(g) Ensure appropriate health and safety systems are in place and operating for any works undertaken at the direction of the Community Board. 

(h) Promote and encourage placemaking activities that reflect pride in our community. 
 
10 Responsibilities of the Council 
 

(a) The Council agrees to hold at least one combined workshop per annum, at which the Council will participate with all Community Boards in 
discussing issues of mutual interest and clarification will be given on future Council direction. 
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(b) The Council may accept representations from the Community Board at its ordinary meetings on issues of significance contained within the 
Community Board Minutes.   

(c) The Council employs the Chief Executive and the Chief Executive employs all staff.  The Chief Executive is accountable to the Council not to 
the Community Board. 

 
The Waikato District Council will appoint Ward Councillors to its respective Community Boards in line with the Local Government Commission 
determination. 
 
Pursuant to section 50(b) of the Local Government Act 2002 and section 19F of the Local Electoral Act the Waikato District Council makes the following 
appointments to its Community Boards: 
 
Appointments confirmed 1 November 2016 
 
Huntly Community Board  
Huntly Ward Councillors (2) 
 
 
Ngaruawahia Community Board 
Ngaruawahia Ward Councillors (2) 
 
Onewhero-Tuakau Community Board 
Onewhero-Te Akau Ward Councillor 
One Awaroa Ki Tuakau Ward Councillor  
 
Raglan Community Board 
Raglan Ward Councillor 
 
Taupiri Community Board   
Ngaruawahia Ward Councillors (2) 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board  
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 28 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1629517 

Report Title Code of Conduct  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To draw to the attention of elected members the existence of the Code of Conduct and to 
have a discussion about how it operates. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Local Government Act 2002 (Schedule 7 clause 15) requires all Councils to put a Code 
of Conduct in place.  This Council duly did so in 2002.  A separate Code of Conduct 
modelled on the Council Code was also put in place for each Community Board.  A copy of 
the Code of Conduct is attached. 

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

4.1 DISCUSSION 

The Code of Conduct sets out what is expected of elected members and how they should 
behave in Community Board and community situations.  There is an expectation that elected 
members will behave with dignity and respect towards staff, the public, other elected 
members and other interested parties. 
 
The Code of Conduct was put in place by a previous Community Board and is intended to 
continue until replaced.  In general terms, the Code of Conduct was based on a standard 
developed by Local Government New Zealand, and is largely common sense. 
 
A review of the Code of Conduct is not required at this time but it would be useful for 
elected members to identify any suggested changes at this time.  In practice, the Code of 
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Conduct may only be amended if there is a 75% majority of the Community Board 
supporting the changes.  
 
Local Government New Zealand have recently released a new Code of Conduct template.  
It may be appropriate to relook at this matter during 2017 once we have had time to 
consider possible changes. 

4.2 OPTIONS 

Elected members need to be aware of the Code of Conduct.  In practice, across five 
Community Boards, it has rarely been referred to because the conduct of members has 
been generally consistent with the intent of the policy. 

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

Nil.   

5.2 LEGAL 

Council is required to have a Code of Conduct in place as a requirement of the Local 
Government Act. 
 
Community Boards are not required to have a Code of Conduct in place but it is good 
practice.   

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

The Code of Conduct deals with how elected members behave and affect others.  The Code 
provides a series of guidelines and procedures to protect affected parties.   

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 

Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

The Code of Conduct was originally prepared after consultation with the 
previous Community Board and after consideration of best practice. 
The Code of Conduct governs the behaviour of elected members and the 
discussion they have on all matters.  There is no direct link to any individual 
community outcome.  
There is no direct link to one or more of the well-beings.  
There are no specific Tangata Whenua issues associated with the establishment 
of a code of conduct. 
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State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
This report is an opportunity for discussion and consideration of any changes. 

6. CONCLUSION 
 
The Code of Conduct is a robust document that has operated in a manner consistent with 
the behaviour of elected members.  It is considered best practice.   
 
The Code of Conduct can only be changed by a vote of more than 75% of the members 
present.   

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Code of Conduct  
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board 
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 28 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1629540 

Report Title Use of Community Board and Community 
Committee Discretionary Funds 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To remind Community Boards and Community Committees about the Use of Discretionary 
Funds policy that was put in place originally in 2006 and has since been reviewed. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
Council established discretionary funds a number of years ago in order to provide some 
local autonomy and decision making for Community Boards and Community Committees.  
Council saw the funds as a mechanism to advance projects and support local initiatives. 
 
On the whole, the discretionary funds have been well used and have enabled a number of 
community initiatives to proceed. 
 
There are four grant funding rounds per annum held in March, May, July and October. 

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

4.1 DISCUSSION 

This report relates to the Community Board and Community Committee Discretionary 
Funds, as a set of criteria already exists regarding the use of the Rural Ward Discretionary 
Fund and Events Fund.   
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The main use of the discretionary funds is to assist with community projects. During 2006 a 
policy on how the funds could be used was set in place to eliminate some anomalies and to 
ensure consistency.  The policy has since been updated.   
 
The fund may be used to fund personal development for members of Community Boards 
and Community Committee members. 
 
A copy of the policy approved by Council is attached for the information of members.  
 
The intent of the policy is to rationalise the use of the discretionary funds and it also seeks 
to reinforce that Council approves these funds and Council wishes to ensure that they are 
used wisely. 
 

4.2 OPTIONS 

The policy is in place. This report is simply for the information of members. It is to explain 
how Discretionary Funds can be used in practice. 
 
In the meantime, it is important that a policy is being used, should the Committee wish to 
approve funding from the Discretionary Fund. 

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

There are no direct financial implications of this proposal. The proposal is about how a set 
budget should be utilised. 

5.2 LEGAL 

Council allocates the funds for the use of Community Boards, Community Committees and 
the Rural Ward Discretionary Fund.  Council is able to restrict how the funds can be 
utilised. 

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

The discretionary funds were created as a method of providing some local autonomy and to 
improve our community.  In this matter they could contribute to any of the nine community 
outcomes. 
 

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
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Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

This report is for information only.  We are operating under an existing 
policy which is not scheduled for review at present.   

 
State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
The Community Board and Community Committees are being asked to familiarise 
themselves with the requirements of the policy. 

6. CONCLUSION 
 
This report is to confirm with members that a policy is in effect in relation to how 
discretionary funds can be utilised by Community Boards and Community Committees. 

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Nil. 
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Use of Community Board and Community Committee  
Discretionary Funds 

 
 

 
Purpose: 

 

This policy is being put in place to provide clear guidance as to what discretionary funds are to be 
used for. 

 
Background: 

 

Council provides funds to enable Community Boards and Community Committees to advance 
projects within their local areas.  They are in effect a substitute for Council providing direct funding.  
Council may, however, still elect to provide direct Council funding to projects at its discretion. 

 

How the Funds are to be Used: 

 

The following is the criteria to be used for the distribution of funds from the Community Board and 
Community Committee Discretionary Funds. 

 

(a) Funds are allocated on an annual basis through the budgeting process (Annual Plan or  
LTP whichever is appropriate). 

 

(b) Council has the overall right to withdraw by resolution of Council the right to spend 
discretionary funds at any time following consultation with the appropriate Community 
Board(s) or Community Committee(s). 

 

(c) Funds allocated from discretionary funds must be for lawful purposes and must be in 
accordance with Council policy. 

 

(d) The primary use of funds shall be for community projects that involve public attendance 
or usage. 

 

(e) Consideration should be given to the local need for such a development or project. 
 

(f) Funds are not available to oppose consent decisions or to fight legal battles. 
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(g) Funds may be utilised to assist with research into the history, culture or environmental 
aspects of the local area. 

 

(h) With the exception of paragraph (g), funds are not to be spent on funding consultants or 
obtaining specialist professional advice without prior consultation with the  Strategy & 
Finance Committee. 

 

(i) Funds may be utilised to promote the personal development of the Community Board or 
Community Committee members such as by attending relevant conferences.  Any 
member who attends a conference or meeting on behalf of the Community Board or 
Community Committee must report back on how this has assisted in their personal or 
professional development. 

 

(j) The Community Board or Community Committee may utilise funds to a limited extent 
for social functions such as Christmas parties.  No more than $300 of the Discretionary 
Fund may be spent on social functions for the Community Board or Community 
Committee in any financial year. 

 

(k) Funds may be allocated to supplement or advance Council programmes such as roading, 
graffiti or amenity maintenance. 

 

(l) Funds may be used to supplement Township Development Funds but not to undertake 
work that does not meet the guidelines for township development.  For example, funds 
could not be utilised to undertake structural work on private property. 

 

(m) Any dispute over the use of funds should be referred to the Strategy & Finance 
Committee for consideration. 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board   
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 28 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1629512 

Report Title Date and Time of Meetings  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The Community Board needs to agree on a schedule of meetings at its inaugural meeting.  
As there have been no identified problems with the meeting schedule the status quo is being 
proposed subject to the suggestion that the Community Board does not meet in January, 
April, July and October. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received;  
 
AND THAT the Ngaruawahia Community Board holds its meetings on the 
second Tuesday of each month commencing at 6.00pm; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT it is suggested no meeting is held in the months of 
January, April, July and October in line with Council practice. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
Schedule 7, clause 21 of the Local Government Act 2002 requires that a schedule of  
meetings should be adopted at the first meeting after the triennial elections.   

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

4.1 DISCUSSION 

The Council meeting calendar is being drafted at present for adoption on 27 October 2016.   
 
In order to be fair to all parties (public, Council, staff and members of the Committee) it is 
suggested that the existing practice of meeting on the second Tuesday of the month 
continues. 
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During the last term, Council trialled a meeting schedule that incorporates four months in 
which meetings are not held.  This enables staff to make progress on issues raised without 
having to worry about writing numerous reports. 
 
The system has functioned well under the proviso that meetings can be organised if needed.  
In the months when meetings are not scheduled, the Community Board might choose to 
hold workshops to discuss topics in depth.  These are less formal and can be a productive 
way to assess individual issues. 

4.2 OPTIONS 

Members should be aware that the Council calendar is very full and it is difficult to suggest 
constructive alternatives to the status quo.  It is also noted that the status quo works well, 
so there is no real need to change it. 

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

Nil.   

5.2 LEGAL 

The Community Board is required to adopt a schedule of dates for its ordinary meetings in 
order to comply with the requirements of schedule 7 clause 21 of the Local Government 
Act 2002. 

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

The proposed time and date for the meetings fits in with the rest of the Council calendar. 

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 

Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

The Board needs to agree a meeting timetable which suits its needs.   

 
State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
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Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
Comment:  The Board will decide this matter as part of the meeting.   

6. CONCLUSION 
 
A meeting schedule for forthcoming meetings is required by the Local Government Act.  
The status quo of the meeting at 6.00pm on the second Tuesday of the month is suggested.   

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Nil.   
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board 
From Tony Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 25 October 2016 

Prepared by Juliene Calambuhay 
Management Accountant 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # GOV0508 

Report Title Discretionary Fund Report to 25 October 2016 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To update the Board on the Discretionary Fund Report to 25 October 2016. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received. 

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Discretionary Fund Report to 25 October 2016 

56



NGARUAWAHIA COMMUNITY BOARD DISCRETIONARY FUND 2016/2017

GL 1.205.1704

2016/17 Annual Plan 20,999.00         

Carry forward from 2015/16 51,473.00         

Total Funding 72,472.00       

Expenditure

16-Jun-16 Turangawaewae Rugby League Sport & Cultural Club - cost of replacing the 

clubroom electrical switch

5,625.00           

30-Jun-16 Fiberglass Developments Ltd - Mini Waka and freight charges 685.53              

30-Aug-16 Ngaruawahia RSA Memorial Club Inc - upgrading damaged window frames 1,462.39           

14-Sep-16 Refreshments for end of triennium 140.17              

Total Expenditure 7,913.09           

Income

Total Income -                   

Net Expenditure 7,913.09           

Net Funding Remaining (Excluding commitments) 64,558.91        

Commitments

Workshop costs/room 100.00              

Information signage boards 5,000.00           

General signage 10,000.00         

Hakarimata Walkway entrance - consent and engineering costs 10,000.00         

10-Nov-15 Commitments for the following projects (Resolution NCB 1511/06/2)

Workshop Expenses 300.00              

Adult playground fitness proposal 10,000.00         

14-Jun-16 Te Mana o Te Rangi Reserve 8,000.00           

43,400.00         

Net Funding Remaining (Including commitments) as of 25 October 2016 21,158.91       

Total Commitments

mjc 25/10/2016
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board 
From Tony Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 26 October 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1628016 

Report Title Discretionary Funding Guidelines 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To provide the Board with the Discretionary Funding Guidelines which informs the Board of 
the decision making process when considering applications for funding. 
 
The Discretionary Funding Guidelines includes: 

 Funding Mechanisms 

 Who can apply 

 Criteria and Eligibility for Grants (as per the Discretionary Grants Policy) 

 Funding Rounds 

 Application Process 
 
The Community Development Advisor will be in attendance to present current Funding 
Applications and to assist with any queries around the application process. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received. 

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Discretionary Funding Guidelines 
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DISCRETIONARY FUNDING GUIDELINES 
How to make a Funding Application 

 
 

 

Waikato District Council provides discretionary funding to assist community 
groups, non-commercial groups and voluntary organisations operating within the 
council’s rural wards, Community boards and the Te Kauwhata and Meremere 
Community Committees areas. 

 
Funding Mechanisms 

1. Waikato District Council Community Boards /Community Committees 
2. Waikato District Council Discretionary and Funding Committee 

 
Who can apply? 

Any community group, non-commercial group or voluntary organisation can apply for a grant. Specific 
criteria for each fund is as follows: 

 

 
 

Criteria for grants 

Applications are required to meet the following criteria: 

i. Applications w i l l    be   accepted   from   community g r o u p s ,   non-commercial   groups   and   
voluntary organisations. Applications from individuals will not be accepted. 

 
ii. Applications will need to be made to the relevant community board or community committee, or to 

Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. (Events  & Rural Ward Discretionary  Funds) 
 

iii. Applicants need to describe in their application why the event or project is important to the community 
and how the wider community will benefit by the event or project. 

 
iv. Grants up to $5000 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant community board or 

committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. For grants above $5000 a funding cap of 
75% applies (whichever is the greater). 

 
Applicants can have in-kind contributions recognised in terms of the non-grant funding component provided 

they demonstrate good community engagement. 
 

v. Applications must detail how the monies sought will specifically be used and how the balance of the 
monies required for the event or project will be obtained. All grant applications must include a detailed 
budget for the event or project.  

 
vi. Capital expenditure items may be considered for grant applications. 

Waikato District Council Community Boards and the Te Kauwhata and Meremere 
Community Committees 

Community boards and the Te Kauwhata and Meremere Community Committees allocate grants for events and 
projects in their areas. Applicants must outline how their event or project will contribute to the community board area 
and wider community. The relevant community board or committee has responsibility for determining grant 
applications in their area. 

 
Waikato District Council Discretionary & Funding Committee 

The Discretionary & Funding Committee allocates grants from the Events Fund and the Rural Ward Fund. Rural Ward 
grants are available for projects and initiatives in rural areas and areas that are not served by a community board. 
Events grants are available for events held within the Waikato District Council area. 
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vii. Applicants can make more than one application for a grant within a 12-month period provided 
that the grant being sought is for a different project or event and an accountability statement has 
been completed. 

 
viii. Applications for Long Term Plan grants should be made through the submission process. 

 
ix. Applications may be considered from schools where the Ministry of Education will not fully fund 

the project and the benefits are for the wider community. 
 

x. Grants will not be considered for events that have already occurred / projects completed (i.e. no 
retrospective funding). 

 
xi. Grants will not be given to oppose consent decisions, attend conferences or to contest legal cases. 

 
xii. Applications from commercial entities will not be considered. 

 
xiii. Multiple applications through the discretionary grants funding cycle made to the Discretionary & Funding 

Committee, community boards or community committees for the same event or project will not be 
considered. 

 
Eligibility Criteria 

 
Applications are required to meet the following eligibility criteria: 

i. Applicants must demonstrate that they will be undertaking a project or event that benefits a particular 
community/communities within the Waikato district. 

ii. Applicants must be based in the Waikato district or offering services to a community/communities in the 
district. 

iii. Applicants must be either a not for profit organisation OR a registered charitable trust, charitable entity 
or incorporated society. 

iv. Incomplete or non-complying applications will not be considered. If an application is considered to be 
incomplete the applicant will be given five working days to submit the required outstanding information. 

v.  If the required information is not received within five working days the entire application will be 
returned to the applicant. 

v. Successful applicants must complete a project accountability report within 2 months of the completion of 
the project before being eligible for further funding. 

 
Funding Rounds 

Applications for Waikato District Council funds close on the First Friday of February, April, July, and 
October. 

 
Presenting your application 

Applications are generally considered in the month following the closing date. Applicants are advised in 
writing (letter and/or email) the date and time of the meeting. For applications to community boards 
and the events fund, a representative of your organisation will be expected to attend the 
meeting at which the application is being considered so that committee members can ask 
questions or seek clarification on the application, if required. 
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GUIDE TO APPLICATION FORM 
It is recommended that prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council’s community 
development co-ordinator on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 
• An application form must be completed to apply for funding 
• The same form is to be used no matter which funding pool you are applying to 
• Please use a black pen and write clearly 
• All attachments and accompanying documentation must be in A4 size and single sided 
• Applications must be completed in FULL 

 
Section 1 – Your details 

You need to provide the name and purpose of your organisation, address details and contact details for 
someone who we can contact in relation to the application. If your organisation is GST registered, you must 
provide the GST number. Bank details are also required. 

 
Attachments Required for Section 1: 

• A copy of the last reviewed / audited accounts for your organisation/group/club  
• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made  
• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status  
• Charities Commission number (if you have one) 

 
Section 2 – Community Wellbeings and Outcomes 

In order to be considered for funding, your project /event needs to contribute to one or more of the Waikato 
District Council’s community wellbeings and outcomes. Please tick at least one box on the form to 
indicate which wellbeing and outcome your project /event contributes to. 

 
Waikato District Community Well-beings 

 
Social means people have a voice in  their future, choice  in  their lives and  a  sense of 

belonging. 

Economic Includes use of land, infrastructure, regulation of activities, tourism 
Cultural means communities and individuals participating in recreation, creative and  cultural 

activities, arts, history, heritage and traditions. 

Environmental means environmental outcomes our community wants to  achieve, and  how they 
prioritise the actions to achieve them. 

 

Waikato District Community Outcomes 
 

Accessible Waikato - A district where the community's access to transport infrastructure and technology 
meets its needs. 

 
Sustainable Waikato - A district where growth is managed effectively and natural resources are protected 
and developed for future generations. 

 
Thriving Waikato - A district that prides itself on economic excellence, where heritage and culture are 
protected and celebrated. 

 
Healthy Waikato - A district with services and activities that promote a healthy community. 

 
Safe Waikato - A district where people feel safe and supported within their communities. 

 
Section 3 – Your event or project 

Describe your event or project – what, when, where, why and who will benefit. 
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Section 4 – Funding requirements 

Details of the cost of your project or event need to be provided in this section. You can complete the relevant 
part of the form OR if there is not enough room, you can attach additional budget details on a separate piece 
of paper.  Please advise: 

• Cost of the event/project 
• How much funding is being sought from Waikato District Council 
• What the funding will be used for 
• Who is involved and how many volunteers 
• Have described how the wider community will benefit from the event/project 

 
You need to show here that you have enough funds to cover the total cost of your project/event. This 
includes details of alternative funding sources already accessed, or likely to be accessed. If you have received 
previous funding from the Waikato District Council in the last two years, you need to provide details of that. 

 
Attachments required for section 4: Written proof of supplementary funding already raised or copies of applications to 
other funders (which are pending decision).  
 

If your organisation is governed by another body (ie national or regional) you must provide a copy of any 
documentation verifying your organisations legal status. You may also provide a letter of support from the 
organisation’s trustees/executive committee, along with any additional information in support of your 
application such as, newspaper articles, recent newsletters, letters of support etc. 

 
A  full  list  of  councillors  and  community  board  members  can  be  found  on  our  website  
http://www.waikatodistrict.govt.nz/Your-Council/Community-boards-and-community-  
committees.aspx 

 

How do I know if our application is successful? 

If the committee or community board approves your application, the council will advise the contact person in 
writing and arrange for the grant to be paid. 

 
If your application is not approved, the council will advise the contact person in writing. 

 
What else you should know 

 Groups benefiting from discretionary funding should acknowledge the council’s contribution, for example 
through brochures or billboards. 

 Grants will automatically lapse if not uplifted within 12 months unless notified by the council in writing to 
the contrary. 

 Your organisation will be required to complete an accountability form within 2 months on completion of 
the project. 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 15 October 2016  

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1627559 

Report Title Application for Funding – Horotiu Playcentre 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the 
Horotiu Playcentre towards the cost of re-barking the playground. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the 
Horotiu Playcentre towards the cost of re-barking the playground; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Horotiu Playcentre towards the cost of  
re-barking the playground is declined / deferred until ……………………. for the 
following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Horotiu Playcentre (“the Centre”) wants to top up the children’s Playground area with 
fresh new bark.  
 
Harvest Timber Products will supply and deliver the 25m3 of bark needed to top up 
the area. 
 
The Centre will involve the Children’s parents and extended family to help with the 
dispersing of the bark when delivered. 
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The Centre will take this opportunity to engage with the families as a way of promoting 
what is on offer at the Centre. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $1,949.25.  The Horotiu Playcentre is seeking funding of 
$1,449.25 towards the cost of re-barking the children’s playground area. 
 
GST Registered No 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation No 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
community board or committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Board is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding – Horotiu Playcentre 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 15 October 2016  

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1627441 

Report Title Application for Funding – Ngaruawahia High School  

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the 
Ngaruawahia High School towards the cost of purchasing a new electronic notice board. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the 
Ngaruawahia High School towards the cost of purchasing a new electronic 
notice board; 
 
OR 
 
AND THAT the request from the Ngaruawahia High School towards the cost of 
purchasing a new electronic notice board is declined / deferred until 
……………………. for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Ngaruawahia High School wants to undertake a project called 
“Community Connectedness”.  The aim of the project is to connect the School with the 
community to find opportunities that will link with those who live and work within 
Ngaruawahia and surrounding districts. 
 
To do this work the school wants to purchase a new electronic notice board to be used as a 
way of promoting the regeneration of the Ngaruawahia High School. 
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The use of the notice board will be offered to other community groups to promote the 
work they do. 
 
The School will manage the running and the content that goes into the notices. 
 
Council staff have been advised of the application and will work with the School regarding 
any consents that may be required. 
 
The notice board is to be placed on Council land on Great South Road (near the bridge) 
in Ngaruawahia. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

be made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $20,700.00.  The Ngaruawahia High School is seeking funding of 
$5,000.00 towards the cost of purchasing and the instillation of a new electronic 
notice board. 
 
GST Registered Yes 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation No  

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
community board or community committee or Council’s Discretionary & 
Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 
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7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Board is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding - Ngaruawahia High School 
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Open Meeting 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 15 October  2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 

Report Title 
1629508 
Application for Funding – Ngaruawahia 
Community House Incorporated - Christmas Parade

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from 
Ngaruawahia Community House Incorporated towards the cost of the Christmas on 
Jesmond Street event. 

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 

AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the 
Ngaruawahia Community House Incorporated towards the cost of Christmas on 
Jesmond Street event; 

OR 

AND THAT the request from the Ngaruawahia Community House 
Incorporated towards the cost of the Christmas on Jesmond Street event is 
declined / deferred until ……………………. for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND

Christmas on Jesmond Street is an event for the community of Ngaruawahia and 
surrounding villages (i.e. Glen Massey, Taupiri and Horotiu). 

Past Christmas events have attracted between two to three thousand people. 
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This event is collaboration between the Ngaruawahia Community House, Radio Tainui and 
Twin Rivers Arts Centre and planning for the coming 2016 Xmas @ the Point event is 
well underway. 
 
This is a free family focused event. 
 
The event is taking place on Sunday, 04 December 2016 on Jesmond Street in Ngaruawahia. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $7,564.50.  The Ngaruawahia Community House Incorporated 
is seeking funding of $4,964.50 towards the cost of Christmas on Jesmond Street event. 
 
GST Registered Yes 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes  
Ngaruawahia 
Community Board 

New murals  March 2015 $3,000 

Discretionary & Funding 
Committee 

Lest we forget flags March 2015 $2,000.00 

Discretionary & Funding 
Committee 

Christmas @ the Point  August  2015  $2,950 

Discretionary & Funding 
Committee  

Waitangi Day Picnic @ the 
Point  

November 2016  $4,888.97 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
community board or community committee or Council’s Discretionary & 
Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
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Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Board is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding - Ngaruawahia Community House Incorporated 
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lit Ngaruawahia 
Communi ty  House 

Waikato District Council 
Events fund committee 

Dear Committee, 

SCANNED 
Set No 

WAIKATODI TRICTC UN IL 

1 0 OCT 2016 
T i m e g  

lnitials.. 
NGARUAWAHIA 

1 3  Ga l i l eo  Street 

P O  B o x  7 7 ,  N g a r u a w a h i a  3742 

Phone: 0 7  8 2 4  8340 

Fax: 0 7  8 2 4  5209 

Email: nga.comhouse@xtra.co.nz 

Please find attached an application for funding towards the annual Christmas 
event for Ngaruawahia, for 2016 this is going to be Christmas on Jesmond on 
Sunday 4th December 10am — 2pm 

This event is free for the Ngaruawahia Community and surrounding districts 
and provides a family focused, fun day for all ages. It is promoted as an 
alcohol, drug and smoke free day and the numbers in attendance have grown 
every year. 

We endeavour to keep this event as cost effective as possible by utilising 
other groups within the community such as Twin Rivers Art Centre for the art 
activities, Radio Tainui for the music side of the event and a group of 
volunteers who assist with the set up and pack down at the end of the event. 

As with all events of this nature there are costs to be considered and we are 
applying to the Event Fund for $4964.50 towards the costs of the day, these 
funds will assist with stage & sound as well as the amusements. 
We have applied to several other funders as you can see on the attached 
budget and are awaiting results. 

I encourage members of your committee to come and join us on the day you 
will not regret it. 

Regards 

Anne Ramsay 
Manager 

eople movitio forward together in Ngaruawahia 
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Waikato 
WAIKATO,DISTRICT COVNCIL 11111111 

D I S T R I C T  COUNCIL 

DISCRETIONARY F N D I N Q  fittiltiOCATI O N  FORM 
Important notes for applicant 

l ' i m e . a L t . .  
Initials... 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting y ur 
apiptGARLINAgAbilAi ..aikrite District Council's community 

development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form. 
• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts of the application MUST be completed 

and all supporting information supplied. 
• All applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been 

altered. 
• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page S. 

W h i c h  fund a r e  you applying to:  (Please tick appropriate box) 

Discretionary and Funding Committee 
El 

Project 
OR 

Community Board / Committee Discretionary Fund 

Raglan Taupiri 

Ngaruawahia Huntly 

Section I — Y o u r  details 

Name of organisation 

El 
Onewhero-Tuakau D 
Te Kauwhata E 

Event 

Meremere 

W h a t  is your organisation's purpose? 

l c  ,c\ci 

Address: (Postal) 

Address: (Physical if different from above) 

Contact name, phone number/s and email address 

1*" 

Charities Commission Number: (If you have one) 
(1 vT 
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A r e  you GST registered? N o  
E l  

Yes 
E I / G S T  

Number c A , I J -  LI:116 

Bank account details C.= I C  LILL' C' 

Bank Branch i t  (.1 

The following documentation is required in support of your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 
• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 
• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Section 2 -  C o m m u n i t y  wellbeing and outcomes 

Which community wellbeing will your project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information o this section). 

Social 
a 

Economic Cultural 
E l  

Environmental 
D 

Which of  the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

EfAccessible 1 1 1  
Safe Sustainable 

E l  
Thriving 

Section 3 - Y o u r  event/project 

Vibrant Er 

W h a t  is your event / project, including date and location ? (please provide full details) 

..,.... 0 
. vc\c:::,\( \ ---". 1/42\ \:)-•.- ( • 

(„....,--t .̀.\-,&c:\ 
1 

ccAky\;1, 
i CAJAL\ L__ A ,  

( 
.\ 

-,Ni.•,,,V,,,c. 

i 
‘ 

W h o  is involved in your event / project? 
\&C) \ . .  \oeVe ,;,----\ 5 / 

Irc\f‘ex. 
/ 

c-14c, c c \  - • , t \ ( ) C c  \ \c, 
I 

1 l C . _ * 5  
, :. 

t-,.§r•kzc:',•,-,c„,\C- 
) \ - - c - e - e \ -  

c e c  
cx-,-..\• k c y : " N S  (-:=, C ' ' ' ' ' ' S Y ' v \ c : i c ,  .0-... 

i-- 

How many volunteers are involved? 
LA \-c-_, . ( . . i  c..)c.X4..),#-A--r..c.s c',..._•-•SkS\- ‘,..=• 

k\r\ \ \Nr •  
-S.r: ‘.1,3 L ' T  

. • c c ‘ \  

y 3 
A,A 

W h a t  other groups are involved in the-project? 
, 1  i „.,--: 

PCi(lic / ( <11--ti. i r 
- -  i t.44. el 1,1 G (...., 1 ) L i r  

1 

, - ,  i 
I 

H o w  will the wider community benefit from this event/project? 
cyyjiNA ‘ . - -c.:)k&eS 

a C.,<N 1-c 
c e.._ 

C A  
(N. A acAd 

koi- cL-Ci- \N\et\k\ors c., L. f-c- cc c•nmu...0.\,- . 
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Section 4— Funding requirements 

Note: Please provide full details of how much your event/project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project. 

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs 
(use this column i f  you are 

not GST registered) 

GST Exclusive 
Costs 
(use this column i f  you are 

GST registered) 

TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT/EVENT $ $ :7 6 6  5 C  
, 

Existing funds available for the project Total A $ $. 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council 

Project Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) 
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of 
costs on an additional sheet. 

$ $ 

$ $ 
‘c:\ 6 / 

• c 
k....) 

--- 
. )  

c f . , \ . .  atNva.cck 
c•i\-€ AS 

$ $ 
° I C (  C O  

- 
GC) 

_ 
, . „__ _ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ $ 

Total Funds being sought from W D C  Total B $ $ i i i  7 6  l i  . 5° 

Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes No 
If 'Yes', please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of funding soug t 

Fc.c" Vecx-V------V- 
$ 

$ $ e b) 

c) S c \ c , - ,  i'V-4 \4-,81.. 
1 

5 L S \  V,Ac, 

d) 4...t \ Ar.,........)c N.A.. ‘,.\\,,ecKs.ce...\ I 01) e-\N V\r4p,, 
cv.......s.3 

$ $ CDC) 

$ $ 4 co 

Total of other funds being sought Total C $ $ 4 1 6  o o •  oc) 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total D 

Note: This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project/Event 

s ' 7 6 4  • 

Describe any donated material / resources provided for the event/project: 
SA 

C.c.,)rc\,..\-e. - 4 A -  "C:2,cscç 

- 5 ‘  C 1 % . c \  - S o e - (  %-c^‘'' 
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Signed: 

Section 5 -  Previous Funding Received from Waikato District Council 

I f  you have received funding from o r  through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

Project Amount  received Date 

E Vr j"  C5 
\t4:3 (-CV\ 

tvwk ,.. 
\\OusS< CC-.0c 113 c5 5-6, • S --"- 9. a- f •  / /6 

,R)Ve., l i t  3'i-5̀6. -(&7. 0 I if& 1 

I i I 6 
/ i 

Please confirm confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability form has been completed and returned to 
Walken° District Council for the funds listed above. Note : this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff. 

I confirm that an accountability statement has been completed and returned 

Name: 
/ 4 i e  ietksq7/- 

ify that the fundi information provided in this application is correct. 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) 

Signature: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) 

Date: i 
0 / 1 0 7 / 6  

Chair-Wm 
0 /  

Secretary 0 
Treasurer 0 

Date: 
/ /4- 

Chairman 0 
Secretary Treasurer 0 

- 
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Checklist 

Please ensure you have completed all parts of the funding application form by marking the boxes 
below and include copies of all accompanying documentation required. 

Please also ensure you attach the completed checklist with your application. 

Items Required Enclosed I 
Read and understood the guidelines for funding applications document %./ 

Discussed your application with the Waikato District Council community 
development co-ordinator 

I 

Nominated the fund you are applying for / 

Completed Section I — Your details / 

Enclosed a full copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for 
your organisation/group/club 

4 

an encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made /Enclosed 
Enclosed a copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status / 

Included copies of written quotes / 

Completed Section 2 - community wellbeing and outcomes / 

Completed Section 3 — details of your event/project I 
Completed Section 4 — Funding requirements ../. 

Completed Section 5 where funding has been received in the previous 2 years ./ 

Obtained two signatures on your application 
/ 

Please note: Incomplete applications will not be considered. Applicants will be 
requested to  submit relevant outstanding information within 5 days o r  their application 
will be returned. 
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ltt Ngaruawahia 
Community House 

Christmas on Jesmond 2016 December Sunday 4th December 

13 Galileo Street 
PO Box 77, Ngaruawahia 3742 

Phone: 0 7  8 2 4  8340 
Fax: 0 7  8 2 4  5209 

Email: nga.comhouse@xtra.co.nz 

Proposed Expenditure 
Portaloos x 2 320.00 
Volunteers (food / drink) 200.00 Volunteers set up/ packdown 
Free lunch - stilt walkers 360.00 
Stage & sound 1967.50 
WDC Road closure advertising 200.00 estimated based on previous years 
Prizes for childrens art works 400.00 
Smile Amusements 2997.00 
Entertainers 1000.00 
Balloon Twister 120.00 

Proposed Income 
Waikato District Council - Event fund 
For Frock Sake (Donation) 
Saturday Markets (Donation) 
Lotteries 
Stall holders 
Nga Medical Centre I(Donation) 
Roberts Pharmacy Donation) 

All Income and Expenditure exclude GST 

7564.50 

4964.50 
500.00 
200.00 

1200.00 
300.00 
200.00 
200.00 

7564.50 

People moving forward together in Ngaruawahia 
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srn le Amusement. Specialists 
22 SEPTEMBER 2016 

Anne 
Ngaruawahia Community House 
07 824 8340 

Re: NGAURUAWAHIA XMAS PARADE 4 DECEMBER 2016 11-2pm 

Hi Anne. 
The Day sound fantastic and with our activities, I am sure it will add to the experience of all those 
that participate. As discussed the investment for the Day is $2997.00+GST. For this you will get 
the following: 

TODDLER PLAYLAND $185.00 
DUNK TANK $695.00 
HORIZONTAL BUNGY & SUPERVISOR $550.00 
MERRY GO ROUND & SUPERVISOR $1250.00 
2 ADDITIONAL SUPERVISORS $300.00 
GENERATORS/FUEL @$175X2 $350.00 

TOTAL $3330.00 
DISCOUNT $333.00 

$2997.00+GST 

Included in this price are: 
Equipment delivered and installed. 
4 Supervisors to oversee event 
Full Public Liability Insurance 
Latest safe and clean equipment 
Our professional team to assist you 
A hassle free day 
Our guarantee to make your day a success or your money back 

If you have any queries, please contact Stacy on 0274 544418. 

Sincerely, 
Stacy Cooney 

Phone: 0800 876 453 
Mobile 0274 544 418 
Website : www.smileinflatables.co.nz 
Email: smileinflatables@xtra.co.nz 
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QUOTE 
Ngaruawahia Community House 

PO Box 96 

Ngaruawahia 

Ngaruawahia 3742 

NEW ZEALAND 

Christmas on Jesmond, Sun 4th Dec 
Sun 4 t h  Dec 2016,  Ngaruawahia M a i n  Street,  10am t o  2pm 

abova productions 
Date 
6 Oct 2016 

Expiry 
5 Nov 2016 

Quote Number 
Q-2106 

Reference 
Christmas on Jesmond 

GST Number 
89-693-535 

Above Productions Limited 

PO Box 28114 

Rototuna 

Hamilton 3256 

NEW ZEALAND 

Phone 0800 862 268 

Description Quantity Unit Price Discount Amount NZD 

Stage, 7M x 4 M  @ 600 

Prolyte Topline Stage Dex - 2 M  x 1M 14.00 45.00 50.00% 315.00 

Stage Riser Steps (600) 2.00 15.00 50.00% 15.00 

JBL SRX828sp Double 18" 2000W powered subwoofer 2.00 90.00 50.00% 90.00 

JBL SRX835p 3-way 15in 2000W powered top 2.00 90.00 50.00% 90.00 

JBL SRX 712M Stage Monitor 6.00 50.00 50.00% 150.00 

Amp Rack (6x Crown XTI4000) wi th power distro 1.00 200.00 50.00% 100.00 

Yamaha LS9 32ch mixing console 1.00 180.00 50.00% 90.00 

Yamaha RI03224 - 32ch input, 24ch output  remote stage box 1.00 140.00 100.00% 0.00 

Sennheiser EW300 Series Radios 4.00 50.00 50.00% 100.00 

Standard Mic Kit - Rock and Roll 1.00 250.00 50.00% 125.00 

Labour (setup) 7.00 35.00 245.00 

Labour (FOH) 1.50 375.00 562.50 

Van day rate - High KM (inc insurance) 1.00 85.00 85.00 

Subtotal (includes a discount o f  1,215.00) 1,967.50 
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TOTAL GST 15% 295.13 

TOTAL NZD 2,262.63 

Terms 

All goods remain the property of Above Productions Ltd until paid in full. 
Any costs incurred in collection of overdue accounts are payable by the purchaser. 
Interest at the rate of 3% per month may be added to overdue accounts. 
Late payment voids any discounts applied. Above Productions Terms and Conditions Apply. 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 

Statement of Financial Performance 
For the Year Ended 31 March 2016 

2016 2015 
INCOME 
Umbrella Programme 549 25,914 
Fruit & Vege - Receipts 13,625 11,453 
Fundraising Income 9,897 9,316 
Grants - COGS 8,000 6,000 
Grants - NZ Lotteries Commission 30,000 23,000 
Grants - Trust Waikato 18,000 18,000 
Grants - WEL Energy Trust 13,000 15,000 
Grants - Gallagher Trust 0 3,000 
Grants - Les Reynolds 3,000 
Waikato District Council 2,180 6,485 
Grants - Ministry of Social Development 62,922 69,922 
Interest Received 36 351 
Rent Received 44,303 43,321 
Koha Donations 4,419 6,699 
Social Sector Trials Admin Fee 3,000 
Grants - Norah Howell Trust 1,585 1,000 
Grants - Lion Foundation 25,000 23,634 
Donations - DV Bryant Trust 3,334 2,730 
Grants - Tindall Foundation 1,095 2,000 
ANZ Staff Foundation 1,500 
Miscellaneous (423) 5,350 
Class Fees 10 608 
Events & Functions 4,708 7,040 
Information/Document Centre 0 2,185 
Te Puni Kokiri 0 
Waikato Community Board 0 2,567 
WDFF Karamu Trust 800 
Ministry of Culture & Heritage 5,000 5,336 
For Frocks Sake 4,425 9,076 
Sir John Logan Campbell 0 1,000 
Lotteries Heritage 0 3,868 
Project Grant 0 2,739 
News Letter 1,000 3,468 
Income Received from Last Year 1,366 

262,331 311,062 
EXPENSES 
ACC Levies 0 698 
Accountancy 0 300 
Advertising 0 204 
Audit Fees 1,400 868 
Programme Expenses 881 196 
Bank Charges 440 219 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 

Statement of Financial Performance 
For the Year Ended 31 March 2016 

2016 2015 
Cleaning/Hygiene 2,119 2,518 
Computer Maintenance 4,485 3,897 
Event Expenses 9,521 31,143 
Fruit & Vege Co-op Payments 14,035 11,016 
Minor Equipment/Renovations 0 661 
Consumables 1,146 966 
Community Support 1,109 9,489 
Community Newsletter 2,302 2,469 
Fundraising Expenses 3,267 4,157 
Grounds Maintenance 425 0 
For Frocks Sake expenses 6,552 6,896 
General Expenses 115 4,017 
Umbrella Programme Expenses 16,947 26,108 
Lease - Photocopier 1,614 3,273 
Legal Expenses 552 0 
Light, Heat & Power 2,847 2,756 
Printing, Stamps & Stationery 2,184 2,584 
Rates 1,328 1,250 
Repairs & Maintenance 652 1,897 
Security 235 235 
Telephone, Tolls & Fax 3,644 3,518 
Training 0 0 
Travelling Expenses 457 1,357 
Volunteer & Staff Expenses 4,405 5,486 
Wages/Salaries 145,993 170,695 
Information Centre 0 48 
Insurance 3,900 3,644 
Interest 1,705 1,259 
Depreciation 10,548 11,902 

244,809 315,726 

Net Surplus/(Deficit) 17,522 (4,664) 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 

Statement of Financial Position 
As at 31 March 2016 

2016 2015 
CURRENT ASSETS 
First Credit Union 1,876 1,343 
ANZ -01 330 0 
ANZ -02 715 0 
ANZ -04 3,974 0 
ANZ -06 200 0 
Westpac - 00 0 163 
Westpac -02 0 1,402 
Westpac - 03 0 25 
Westpac - 04 0 404 
Sundry Debtors 7,728 8,277 
GST Refund Due (3,962) 1,006 
Taxation Refund Due 11 11 

10,872 12,631 
CURRENT UABILITIES 
ANZ -00 25,705 0 
Sundry Creditors/Accruals 3,608 17,375 
Income Received in Advance 0 1,366 

29,313 18,741 

WORKING CAPITAL (18,441) (6,110) 

NON CURRENT ASSETS 
Fixed Assets - as per schedule 528,930 536,461 

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Loan - Westpac Bank 01 0 37,384 

NET ASSETS 510,489 492,967 

REPRESENTED BY: 

EQUITY 
Opening Balance Equity 492,967 497,631 
Net Surplus/(Deficit) 17,522 (4,664) 
Closing Balance Equity 510,489 492,967 

Chairperson 
Date 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 

Fixed Asset and Depreciation Schedule 
For the Year Ended 31 March 2016 

Cost 
Price 

Book Additions 
Value Disposals 

1/04/15 

---Depreciation 
Month Rate 

----- - - - -  Accum 
$ Deprec 

31/03/16 

Book 
Value 

31/03/16 

Community House 
Building - 13 Galileo Street 105,556 77,370 12 0.0% DV 28,186 77,370 
Land - 13 Galileo Street 50,000 50,000 12 0.0% DV 50,000 
House Extensions/Renovations 2010 175,600 168,203 12 0.0% DV 7,397 168,203 
House Improvement 2010 63,441 53,539 12 0.0% DV 9,902 53,539 
Renovations 2011 22,137 20,875 12 0.0% DV 1,262 20,875 
Building 2014 89,969 89,969 12 0.0% DV - 89,969 

506,703 459,956 46,747 459,956 
Security System 
Security System 2,143 142 12 21.6% DV 31 2,032 111 

2,143 142 31 2,032 111 
Renovations 
House Renovations 7,202 1,902 12 11.4% DV 217 5,517 1,685 
Fencing 10,178 2,689 12 11.4% DV 307 7,796 2,382 
Paintings 3,750 1,119 12 11.4% DV 128 2,759 991 
Ramp 10,205 6,784 12 4.0% DV 271 3,692 6,513 
House Renovations 1,775 597 12 11.4% DV 68 1,246 529 
Garage Renovations 4,817 1,620 12 11.4% DV 185 3,382 1,435 
Ideal Garage 10,978 4,170 12 11.4% DV 475 7,283 3,695 
Carpet 660 252 12 11.4% DV 29 437 223 
Blinds 713 271 12 11.4% DV 31 473 240 
Fences 2012 2,060 1,426 12 11.4% DV 163 797 1,263 
Carpet 2012 3,275 566 12 10.0% DV 57 2,766 509 
Windows/Doors 2013 1,566 1,272 12 40.0% DV 509 803 763 
Renovations 2015 22,728 20,565 12 8.0% DV 1,645 3,808 18,920 

79,907 43,233 4,083 40,757 39,150 
Plant & Equipment 
Communication System 7,712 2,037 12 11.4% DV 232 5,907 1,805 
Office Equipment 520 137 12 11.4% DV 16 399 121 
Software 440 116 12 11.4% DV 13 337 103 
Whiteboard 400 125 12 11.4% DV 14 289 111 
Boardroom Table 533 165 12 11.4% DV 19 387 146 
Signage 1,262 424 12 11.4% DV 48 886 376 
Trestle Table 276 93 12 11.4% DV 11 194 82 
Fridge 877 295 12 11.4% DV 34 616 261 
Security Lights 277 94 12 11.4% DV 11 194 83 
Entrance Plaque 671 226 12 11.4% DV 26 471 200 
Office Furniture 2,262 761 12 11.4% DV 87 1,588 674 
Garden Shed & Tools 461 155 12 11.4% DV 18 324 137 
Cupboards 1,161 441 12 11.4% DV 50 770 391 
Signage & Banner 700 265 12 11.4% DV 30 465 235 
Heat Pumps 8,538 3,242 12 11.4% DV 370 5,666 2,872 
Computers 2,297 872 12 11.4% DV 99 1,524 773 
Office Furniture 948 360 12 11.4% DV 41 629 319 
Conference Room Tables 1,766 758 12 11.4% DV 86 1,094 672 
Office Equipment 2010 3,251 1,690 12 11.4% DV 193 1,754 1,497 
Sever 2011 7,255 340 12 50.0% DV 170 7,085 170 
Computers 2012 3,525 330 12 50.0% DV 165 3,360 165 
Gates 2013 6,610 5,664 12 6.0% DV 340 1,286 5,324 
Garden Shed 2013 1,287 1,132 12 5.0% DV 57 212 1,075 

and 0 
so 60'- 
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Eye catcher Signs 2013 2,600 1,083 12 30.0% DV 325 1,842 758 
Flag Markers 2013 6,446 5,238 12 8.0% DV 419 1,627 4,819 
Laptops Computer Classes 2015 4,783 2,391 12 50.0% DV 1,196 3,588 1,196 
Panel Heaters 2015 215 136 12 40.0% DV 54 133 82 
Matariki Flags 2015 1,882 1,254 12 40.0% DV 502 1,130 752 
Fridge/Freezer 2015 363 295 12 25.0% DV 74 142 221 
Chaffing Dishes 2015 376 206 12 60.0% DV 124 294 82 
Tables 2015 2,400 2,270 12 13.0% DV 295 425 1,975 
Computer 3,017 10 50.0% DV 1,257 1,257 1,760 

72,094 32,595 3,017 6,374 45,873 29,238 

Total 660,847 535,926 3,017 10,487 135,408 528,456 
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Ngaruawhia Community House Inc 

Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year ended 31 March 2016 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash was received from: 
Grants, Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts 175,050 
Receipts from providing goods or services 86,356 
Interest receipts 36 

Cash was applied to: 
Payments to suppliers and employees 
Donations or grants paid 

261,442 

246,232 

246,232 

Net GST (3,244) 

Net Cash Flows from operating Activities; 18,454 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash was received from: 
Receipts from the sale of vehicles, plant and equipment 

Cash was applied to: 
Payments to aquire vehicles, plant and equipment 
Reduction of Bank Loan 

3,017 
11,679 
14,696 

Net Cash Flows from Investing and Financial Activities: (14,696) 

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH 3,758 

BANK AND CASH AT 1 APRIL 2015 
BANK AND CASH AT 31 MARCH 2016 

THIS IS REPRESENTED BY: 
Bank Accounts and Cash 

3,337 
7,095 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31st March 2016 

1 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
These financial statements are for Ngaruawahia Community House Inc. Ngaruawahia Community House 
is an incorporated Society and was registered as a charity entity under the Charities Act 2005 on 18 March 2008. 
The financial statements of Ngaruawahia Community House are general purpose financial statements which 
have been prepared according to generally accepted accounting practices. 

Ngaruawahia Community House Inc qualifies for differential reporting exemptions based on the 
following criteria; 

- It is not publicly accountable and 

- It is not large as defined by the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants. 
Ngaruawahia Community House Inc has adopted all available differential reporting exemptions. 

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of earnings and 
financial position on a historical cost basis have been used with the exception of certain items for 
which specific accounting policies have been identified. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 
There has been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent 
with those used in previous years. 

Specific Accounting Policies. 
In the preparation of theses financial statements, the specific accounting policies are as follows: 

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 
The entity has the following classes of Property, Plant & Equipment: 
Plant & Equipment 0-60% DV, CP or SI 

All property, plant & equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. 

Depreciation has been calculated in accordance with rates permitted under the Income Tax Act 2007 

(b) Goods and Services Tax 
The 2016 financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis with the exception of 
accounts receivable and accounts payable which are shown inclusive of GST. The 2015 financial 
statements have been prepared on a GST inclusive basis. 

OD Receivables 
Receivables are stated at their estimated realisable value. Bad debts are written off in the year in 
which they are identified. 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31st March 2016 

2 AUDIT 
These financial statements have been audited. 

3 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
At balance date there are no known contingent liabilities (2015: $0). Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 
has not granted any securities in respect of liabilities payable by any other party whatsoever. 

4 RELATED PARTIES 
There were no related party transactions during the year under review. 

5 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
As at balance date there were no known subsequent events. 
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111 'Ngaruawahia 
Community House 

Charities Commission Report 

13 Gal i leo Street 
PO Box 77, Ngaruawahia 3742 

Phone 0 7  8 2 4  8340 
Fax: 0 7  8 2 4  5209 

nga.comhouse@xtra.co.nz 

Legal Name of Entity; 

Ngaruawahia Community House Incorporated 

Type of entity; 

Incorporated Society 

Charities registration; 

CC21923 

Purpose / mission; 

People moving forward together in Ngaruawahia 

To promote personal and community wellbeing, empowerment and positive change 
for the people of Ngaruawahia and its surrounding districts 

Structure; 

Governance board of 5— 7 members including; Chairperson, Secretary, Treasurer. 
Plus, a core group of volunteers for transport, gardening, events 

Income source; 
Community Grants, MSD contract for service, fundraising events 

Main methods of fund raising; 

Applications to funding providers such as Trust Waikato and fundraising events. 

2015 Outcomes; 
• 5000 plus visitors to the centre annually 
• 750 people assisted with financial advice and support 
• Two parenting programmes 
• Men's group run by Pai Ake Services 
• Vege boxes purchased by clients average of 25 each week 
• Thriving on a shoestring programme — Waikato Sports & Leisure 
• Fortnightly legal clinics average number of clients 5 -Frankton law & 

Community Law 
• Five counsellors- three doing full days, two doing half days 
• Published monthly Community Newsletter that goes to 5000 households 
• Held two successful community events- Christmas Parade & Waitangi Day in 

collaboration with other local organisations — Radio Tainui & Twin Rivers Art 
Centre 

People Ivo\ Intl olivarti tocptfirt artolo,thia 
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AUDITORS REPORT 

NGARUAWAHIA COMMUNITY HOUSE INC 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2016 

I have audited the attached financial statements for Ngaruawahia Community 
House Inc. The financial statements provide information about the past financial 
performance of the Society and its financial position as at 30 June 2016. This 
information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out with these 
statements. 

Auditor's responsibilities 
It is my responsibility to express an independent opinion for the financial 
statements presented by the Society and report my opinion. 

Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes assessing: 

• The significant estimates and judgement made by the Society in the 
preparation of the financial statements; and 

• Whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances, 
consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

I conducted an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in 
New Zealand, except that my work was limited as explained below. I planned and 
performed my audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which I 
considered necessary. I obtained sufficient evidence to give a reasonable 
assurance that the financial statements are free from material mis-statements, 
whether caused by fraud or error. In forming my opinion, I also evaluated the 
overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements. 

Other than in my capacity as Auditor, I have no relationship with or interest in the 
Society. 

In my opinion, except for the limited control over income, the financial statements 
fairly reflect the results of the activities and the financial position of the Society as 
at 31 March 2016. 

My audit report was completed on 26 August 2016 and my unqualified opinion is 
expressed as at that date. 

Graham Haines CA, ACCM, DipMgtSt 
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Page 1  Version 4.0 

Open Meeting 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board  
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 18 October 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 

Report Title 
1629490 
Application for Funding – Ngaruawahia 
Community House Incorporated - Waitangi Day

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to present an application for funding from the Ngaruawahia 
Community House Incorporated towards the cost of the Picnic at the Point event. 

2. RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 

AND THAT an allocation of $............................... is made to the Ngaruawahia 
Community House towards the cost of the Picnic at the Point event; 

OR 

AND THAT the request from the Ngaruawahia Community House towards the 
cost of the Picnic at the Point event is declined / deferred until ……………………. 
for the following reasons: 

3. BACKGROUND

The Ngaruawahia Community House is to host a Waitangi Day event called Picnic @ the 
Point.  It is anticipated that approximately 4,000 people will come together to celebrate with 
music and food. 

Those involved include Radio Tainui, Twin Rivers Arts Centre Maori Wardens, and local 
schools and church groups. 
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Page 2  Version 4.0 

The event has been in existence for four years and is well received by the Ngaruawahia 
community and surrounding areas. 
 
The event will take place on 06 February 2017 at The Point in Ngaruawahia. 

4. OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
1) That the application is approved and an allocation of partial or full funding requested 

by made. 

2) That the application is declined. 

3) That the application is deferred. 

5. FINANCIAL 
 
Funding is available to allocate for the year. 
 
The project is noted to cost $18,977.17. The Ngaruawahia Community House is seeking 
funding of $8,320.65 towards the cost of the Picnic at the Point event. 
 
GST Registered Yes 

Set of Accounts supplied Yes 

Previous funding has been received by this organisation Yes 
Ngaruawahia 
Community Board 

New murals  March 2015 $3,000 

Discretionary & Funding 
Committee 

Lest we forget flags March 2015 $2,000.00 

Discretionary & Funding 
Committee 

Christmas @ the Point August  2015  $2,950 

Discretionary & Funding 
Committee  

Waitangi Day Picnic @ the 
Point  

November 2016  $4,888.97 

6. POLICY 
 
The application meets the criteria set in the Discretionary Grants Policy, one of which is 
that grants up to $5,000.00 can be funded up to 100% at the discretion of the relevant 
community board or committee or Council’s Discretionary & Funding Committee. 
 
For grants above $5,000.00 a funding cap of 75% of the total project cost applies (whichever 
is the greater) and other funding needs to be sought. 
 
Funds cannot be uplifted until all sufficient funds for the project are approved. 
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Page 3  Version 4.0 

7. CONCLUSION 
 
Consideration by the Board is required with regard to this funding request. 

8. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Application for Funding – Ngaruawahia Community House 
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10 OCT 2016 
Tirne.a 

.. . 
Initials.... ...... NGARUAWAHIA 

1121 13 Galileo Street 

Ngart tawahi  a 
PO Box 96, Ngaruawahia 3742 

Phone: 07 824 8340 
Fax: 07 824 5209 

Community I - I  o u s e  Email:anner@ngacomhouse.org.nz 

SCANI\FD 
Set No 

WAtKÔ bISTRI6T66-UN611. 1 

Background information for the Waikato District Council event cdmmittee 

The Ngaruawahia Community House is planning the fifth consecutive, "Picnic @ 
The Point, community event to be held on 5th February 2017. This event brings 
our Community together to celebrate this historical day and the community in 
which we live. This event will run from lpm till 5pm this event is a collaborative 
effort with Radio Tainui, Twin Rivers Art Centre and The Community House. 

We invite all the schools, kohanga reo's, kindergarten's, community groups, 
businesses and individuals in the community to be a part of this celebration by 
way of providing stalls, information stands, food stalls and live entertainment. 
The afternoon's entertainment is coordinated by Radio Tainui. 

This event will also include an Art, Craft and Food market and will involve local 
artists, our current Saturday market, and Twin Rivers artists and stall holders. 

We have a team of around 30 volunteers involved for the day doing Traffic 
Management, Parking, Rubbish, first aid and general duties. We provide our 
volunteers and the entertainers with snacks and refreshments throughout the 
event without their help, the event would not be possible. 

We want to create a picnic atmosphere to encourage families to come along and 
share the festivities. As part of this we provide some free entertainment for the 
children of our community, such as bouncy castles, merry go rounds, horizontal 
bungee. 

This is a drug and alcohol free event and the focus is on family/whanau and 
creating a stronger, connected community. 
Last year we had over 4000 people attend and expect these numbers to grow as 
the event becomes an annual day in our community's calendar. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like any further information in 
regards to this application or about our intended event 

Kindest regards 
Anne Ramsay (Manager) 
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Waikato 
111114*E D I S T R I C  . COUNCIL 

• otc 

DISCRETIONARY FUNDING APPLICATION FORM 
Important notes for applicant 

• It is recommended that, prior to submitting your application, you contact the Waikato District Council's community 
development co-ordinator, on 07 824 8633 or 0800 492 452, to discuss your application requirements and confirm 
that your application meets the eligibility criteria. 

• Please read the Guidelines for Funding Applications document to assist you with completing this application form. 
• Please note that incomplete applications WILL NOT be considered. All parts of the application MUST be completed 

and all supporting information supplied. 
• Al! applications must be on this application for funding form. We will not accept application forms that have been 

altered. 
• Please ensure you complete the checklist on page 5. 

Which fund are you applying to: (Please tick appropriate box) 

Discretionary and Funding Committee 
1-2/ 

Project Event 
OR 

Community Board / Committee Discretionary Fund 

Raglan Taupiri 

Ngaruawahia Huntly 

Section I — Your details 

Name of organisation 

Onewhero-Tuakau El 
Te Kauwhata El Meremere 

1:1 

What  is your organisation's purpose? 

i preoicle a --6c--s( -1k-74- "is e? otbreol- huh -fojc- 
Idoce 4110J- ariers d "  

Address: (Postal) 

Pc eci)( U t a  Q 
/1 

I 
370 

Address: (Physical i f  different from above) 

qildeo Sr) cr i '  0 -0  
i l l  

ci 37C) 

Contact name, phone number/s and email address 

Afie Zirlscd t i  n e  iZ c. 
n ibouse  

v 

Charities Commission Number: (If you have one) C C  t923 

ComiTiOvi 
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Are you GST registered? No 
D 

Yes 

E r G S T  

Number 
F 6  3 7/`72:6 

Bank account details 0 6  / 0  3 7 ? / C,-C 7 1A,y_y_, c . Bank AA; Z- Branch 
(c<Cii--3011/.Q 

The following documentation is required in support of your application: 
• A copy of the last reviewed or audited accounts (whichever applies) for your organisation/group/club 
• Encoded deposit slip to enable direct credit of any grant payment made 
• A copy of any documentation verifying your organisations legal status 

Section 2— Communi ty  wellbeing and outcomes 

Which commun)y wellbeing will your pr ject contribute to? 
(See the guideline sheet for more information o this section). 

Social Economic Cultural Environmental 
Ei 

Which of the five community outcomes for the Waikato district does this project contribute to? 
(See the guidelines sheet for more information on this section.) 

Accessible 
F l  

Safe 

Section 3 — Your event/project 

Sustainable 
n 

Thriving Vibrant 
El/. 

What  is your event / project, including date and location ? (please provide full details) 

-L, 4., CCir i  /7 )6' 
PrICCCriC t\--)64 I x  

e-' i 

Who is involved in your 

O e  rS a--event 
/ project? 

1.---.6-)7,-1 i t  , . . /  ( ,, 
4, 

e n  f - t  / 4,10 /4,,;, 6.),), p i u r l  
cl-,--i 1113(-cle 

, / \-1 

,..),,/,., rt-1-e,r3 
How many volunteers are involved? 

What  other groups are involved in the project? 
1, i 

e-/s a l  c O  1,-' t 
k 4  i d  - l' 

X 11 
- i c t t  r C  t 5 

How will the wider community lilenefit fr?m this evenVproject? 
BO 

Oin  441 (..)e-' O r  i l l a t  ) S  t 3  h a  i i n  c t - -  k 1 r i l  l_y 
i c c u S e - c i  k) 

CO 01016 P1 1:1) 
r c d t -  

n 
d a d  O f  

i 171 1 ) 6  r 
ICI 

r I C E  . / n  
&)L)WCir1=4 

fr 

Page 2 

163



Section 4— Funding requirements 

Note  : Please provide full details of how much your event/project will cost, how much you are seeking from the Waikato 
District Council and other providers, details of other funding and donated materials/resources being sourced, and current 
funds in hand to cover the costs of the event/project. 

Please complete all of the following sections GST Inclusive Costs 
(use this column if you are 

not GST registered) 

G S T  Exclusive 
Costs 
(use this column i f  you are 

GST registered) 

T O T A L  C O S T  O F  T H E  PROJECT/EVENT $ $ 
( e 9  U -  11 

Existing funds available for the project Total A $ $ 

Funding being sought from Waikato District Council 

Project Breakdown (itemised costs of funding being sought) 
If there is insufficient space below please provide a breakdown of 
costs on an additional sheet 

$ $ 

C)0AZ:i C O N X S  S e r O t a ,  
Oa) $ $ 69S • (:)S- -S 

•63e--- LiAtooe PtccAu8luls7 $ -"if 62_S • oo -So,-tr14 
$ $ 
$ $ 
$ $ 
$ $ 

Total Funds being sought from W D C  Total B $ $ 

Has funding been sought from other funders? Yes 
E l  

No 
I f  'Yes', please list the funding organisation(s) and the amount of  funding soug t 

1 _ , = 4 " I c c .  14erra.- 
$ $ _11 *3c1 a) C....A \A-L.,Ve" 

-,2- 

b) t., C..- _.--1.- ...:-----VT.R..A 
LA 

$ $ I c o o  - c-1ED 

$ $ 0 c:).----) --6,-,--‘,74-..--1- --I 

$ $ n '`.9.* t3 1-c:Aki c-__ c-c>---r-Thr-N-‘,..,---,, C,--,ci. d) / FcAfThc•-_->Vc=i% em 3 . 0 t a i  c Total o f  other funds bei g sought $ 
l - 1  (..,-.- • $_t_zacck,, 

Total Funding Applied for 
(Add totals A, B & C together to make Total D) Total D 

Note: This total should equal the Total Cost of the Project/Event 
$ (sccr) --1"1 

Describe any donated material / resources provided for the event/project: 

C ) r - k  4 1 0 ' N e _  

re-\-ccD 
• • 
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Section 5 — Previous Funding Received f rom Waika to  District Council 

If you have received funding from or through the Waikato District Council for any project in the 
past two years, please list below: 

Project Amount received Date 

'I 
1-0 rteir 

\SC56 • 53— 9.\c:\ (6 
1-\21c1(--i) '-i DI—/5— 
c\r,c4 
\es\c- ,..e_-(i'3,te,g_\ Vi4‘s- 

- ', '& BC 
\.) 

Please confirm that a 'Funding Project Accountability' form has been completed and returned to 
Waikato District Council for the funds listed above. Note : this will be checked and confirmed by council 
staff. 

I confirm that an accountability s/ ment has been completed and returned 

Signed: Name: /7 ISc t  

I ce that the fundin information provided in this application is correct. 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) 

Signature: 

Position in organisation (tick which applies) 

Date: 0 / / 0 /  / 6  
. 

ChainingU Secretary U 
Treasurer El 

Date: 

/ /  
6 

Chairman 0 
Secretary 

0 
Treasurer 0 
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Ngaruawahia 
Community House 

1 3  Ga l i l eo  Street 

P O  B o x  7 7 ,  N g a r u a w a h i a  3742 

Phone: 0 7  8 2 4  8340 

Fax: 0 7  8 2 4  5209 

Email: nga.comhouse@xtra.co.nz 

Picnic @the Point - Waitangi Day 

Income and expenditure 

2017 

Description Supplier $ Cost 
Volunteers & Entertainers 200 
Reserve booking Waikato District Council 120.00 
Traffic Management Waikato District Council 0.00 
North Waikato News Road closure notice 250.00 
Porta Loos XS Services 695.65 
Overnight security P. Strawbridge 100.00 
North Waikato News Advertising event 130.50 
Kids entertainment Smile amusements 5977.00 
Bands Radio Tainui 3000.00 
First Aid 200.00 
Stage & sound Above productions 7625.00 
Rubbish bins Strada 0.00 
Maori Wardens 500.00 

Total 18798.15 

Proposed Income 
Lotteries Culture & Heritage 5217.39 
WDC event fund 8320.65 
Ngaruawahia Medical Centre 200.00 
Lion Foundation 1000.00 
WEL Energy Trust 1000.00 
For Frock Sake (donation) 1000.00 
Lotteries Community Fund 1739.13 
Stall Holders/Fundraising 500.00 

Total 18977.17 

All Income and Expenditure excludes GST 

People moving forward together in Ngaruawahia 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 

Statement of Financial Performance 
For the Year Ended 31 March 2016 

2016 2015 
INCOME 
Umbrella Programme 549 25,914 
Fruit & Vege - Receipts 13,625 11,453 
Fundraising Income 9,897 9,316 
Grants - COGS 8,000 6,000 
Grants - NZ Lotteries Commission 30,000 23,000 
Grants - Trust Waikato 18,000 18,000 
Grants - WEL Energy Trust 13,000 15,000 
Grants - Gallagher Trust 0 3,000 
Grants - Les Reynolds 3,000 
Waikato District Council 2,180 6,485 
Grants - Ministry of Social Development 62,922 69,922 
Interest Received 36 351 
Rent Received 44,303 43,321 
Koha Donations 4,419 6,699 
Social Sector Trials Admin Fee 3,000 
Grants - Norah Howell Trust 1,585 1,000 
Grants - Lion Foundation 25,000 23,634 
Donations - DV Bryant Trust 3,334 2,730 
Grants - Tindall Foundation 1,095 2,000 
ANZ Staff Foundation 1,500 
Miscellaneous (423) 5,350 
Class Fees 10 608 
Events & Functions 4,708 7,040 
Information/Document Centre 0 2,185 
Te Puni Kokiri 0 
Waikato Community Board 0 2,567 
WDFF Karamu Trust 800 
Ministry of Culture & Heritage 5,000 5,336 
For Frocks Sake 4,425 9,076 
Sir John Logan Campbell 0 1,000 
Lotteries Heritage 0 3,868 
Project Grant 0 2,739 
News Letter 1,000 3,468 
Income Received from Last Year 1,366 

262,331 311,062 
EXPENSES 
ACC Levies 0 698 
Accountancy 0 300 
Advertising 0 204 
Audit Fees 1,400 868 
Programme Expenses 881 196 
Bank Charges 440 219 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 

Statement of Financial Performance 
For the Year Ended 31 March 2016 

2016 2015 
Cleaning/Hygiene 2,119 2,518 
Computer Maintenance 4,485 3,897 
Event Expenses 9,521 31,143 
Fruit & Vege Co-op Payments 14,035 11,016 
Minor Equipment/Renovations 0 661 
Consumables 1,146 966 
Community Support 1,109 9,489 
Community Newsletter 2,302 2,469 
Fundraising Expenses 3,267 4,157 
Grounds Maintenance 425 0 
For Frocks Sake expenses 6,552 6,896 
General Expenses 115 4,017 
Umbrella Programme Expenses 16,947 26,108 
Lease - Photocopier 1,614 3,273 
Legal Expenses 552 0 
Light, Heat & Power 2,847 2,756 
Printing, Stamps & Stationery 2,184 2,584 
Rates 1,328 1,250 
Repairs & Maintenance 652 1,897 
Security 235 235 
Telephone, Tolls & Fax 3,644 3,518 
Training 0 0 
Travelling Expenses 457 1,357 
Volunteer & Staff Expenses 4,405 5,486 
Wages/Salaries 145,993 170,695 
Information Centre 0 48 
Insurance 3,900 3,644 
Interest 1,705 1,259 
Depreciation 10,548 11,902 

244,809 315,726 

Net Surplus/(Deficit) 17,522 (4,664) 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 

Statement of Financial Position 
As at 31 March 2016 

2016 2015 
CURRENT ASSETS 
First Credit Union 1,876 1,343 
ANZ -01 330 0 
ANZ -02 715 0 
ANZ -04 3,974 0 
ANZ -06 200 0 
Westpac - 00 0 163 
Westpac -02 0 1,402 
Westpac - 03 0 25 
Westpac - 04 0 404 
Sundry Debtors 7,728 8,277 
GST Refund Due (3,962) 1,006 
Taxation Refund Due 11 11 

10,872 12,631 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
ANZ -00 25,705 0 
Sundry Creditors/Accruals 3,608 17,375 
Income Received in Advance 0 1,366 

29,313 18,741 

WORKING CAPITAL (18,441) (6,110) 

NON CURRENT ASSETS 
Fixed Assets - as per schedule 528,930 536,461 

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Loan - Westpac Bank 01 0 37,384 

NET ASSETS 510,489 492,967 

REPRESENTED BY: 

EQUITY 
Opening Balance Equity 492,967 497,631 
Net Surplus/(Deficit) 17,522 (4,664) 
Closing Balance Equity 510,489 492,967 

Chairperson 
Date 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 

Fixed Asset and Depreciation Schedule 
For the Year Ended 31 March 2016 

Cost 
Price 

Book Additions 
Value Disposals 

1/04/15 

Depreciation 
Month Rate 

Accum 
Deprec 
31/03/16 

Book 
Value 

31/03/16 
Community House 
Building - 13 Galileo Street 105,556 77,370 12 0.0% DV - 28,186 77,370 
Land - 13 Galileo Street 50,000 50,000 12 0.0% DV 50,000 
House Extensions/Renovations 2010 175,600 168,203 12 0.0% DV 7,397 168,203 
House Improvement 2010 63,441 53,539 12 0.0% DV 9,902 53,539 
Renovations 2011 22,137 20,875 12 0.0% DV 1,262 20,875 
Building 2014 89,969 89,969 12 0.0% DV 89,969 

506,703 459,956 46,747 459,956 
Security System 
Security System 2,143 142 12 21.6% DV 31 2,032 111 

2,143 142 31 2,032 111 
Renovations 
House Renovations 7,202 1,902 12 11.4% DV 217 5,517 1,685 
Fencing 10,178 2,689 12 11.4% DV 307 7,796 2,382 
Paintings 3,750 1,119 12 11.4% DV 128 2,759 991 
Ramp 10,205 6,784 12 4.0% DV 271 3,692 6,513 
House Renovations 1,775 597 12 11.4% DV 68 1,246 529 
Garage Renovations 4,817 1,620 12 11.4% DV 185 3,382 1,435 
Ideal Garage 10,978 4,170 12 11.4% DV 475 7,283 3,695 
Carpet 660 252 12 11.4% DV 29 437 223 
Blinds 713 271 12 11.4% DV 31 473 240 
Fences 2012 2,060 1,426 12 11.4% DV 163 797 1,263 
Carpet 2012 3,275 566 12 10.0% DV 57 2,766 509 
Windows/Doors 2013 1,566 1,272 12 40.0% DV 509 803 763 
Renovations 2015 22,728 20,565 12 8.0% DV 1,645 3,808 18,920 

79,9)7 43,233 4,083 40,757 39,150 
Plant & Equipment 
Communication System 7,712 2,037 12 11.4% DV 232 5,907 1,805 
Office Equipment 520 137 12 11.4% DV 16 399 121 
Software 440 116 12 11.4% DV 13 337 103 
Whiteboard 400 125 12 11.4% DV 14 289 111 
Boardroom Table 533 165 12 11.4% DV 19 387 146 
Signage 1,262 424 12 11.4% DV as 886 376 
Trestle Table 276 93 12 11.4% DV 11 194 82 
Fridge 877 295 12 11.4% DV 34 616 261 
Security Lights 277 94 12 11.4% DV 11 194 83 
Entrance Plaque 671 226 12 11.4% DV 26 471 200 
Office Furniture 2,262 761 12 11.4% DV 87 1,588 674 
Garden Shed & Tools 461 155 12 11.4% DV 18 324 137 
Cupboards 1,161 441 12 11.4% DV 50 770 391 
Signage & Banner 700 265 12 11.4% DV 30 465 235 
Heat Pumps 8,538 3,242 12 11.4% DV 370 5,666 2,872 
Computers 2,297 872 12 11.4% DV 99 1,524 773 
Office Furniture 948 360 12 11.4% DV 41 629 319 
Conference Room Tables 1,766 758 12 11.4% DV 86 1,094 672 
Office Equipment 2010 3,251 1,690 12 11.4% DV 193 1,754 1,497 
Sever 2011 7,255 340 12 50.0% DV 170 7,085 170 
Computers 2012 3,525 330 12 50.0% DV 165 3,360 165 
Gates 2013 6,610 5,664 12 6.0% DV 340 1,286 5,324 
Garden Shed 2013 1,287 1,132 12 5.0% DV 57 212 1,075 
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Eye catcher Signs 2013 2,600 1,083 12 30.0% DV 325 1,842 758 
Flag Markers 2013 6,446 5,238 12 8.0% DV 419 1,627 4,819 
Laptops Computer Classes 2015 4,783 2,391 12 50.0% DV 1,196 3,588 1,196 
Panel Heaters 2015 215 136 12 40.0% DV 54 133 82 
Matariki Flags 2015 1,882 1,254 12 40.0% DV 502 1,130 752 
Fridge/ Freezer 2015 363 295 12 25.0% DV 74 142 221 
Chaffing Dishes 2015 376 206 12 60.0% DV 124 294 82 
Tables 2015 2,400 2,270 12 13.0% DV 295 425 1,975 
Computer 3,017 10 50.0% DV 1,257 1,257 1,760 

72,094 32,595 3,017 6,374 45,873 29,238 

Total 660,847 535,926 3,017 10,487 135,408 528,456 
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Ngaruawhia Community House Inc 

Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year ended 31 March 2016 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash was received from: 
Grants, Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts 175,050 
Receipts from providing goods or services 86,356 
Interest receipts 36 

261,442 
Cash was applied to: 
Payments to suppliers and employees 246,232 
Donations or grants paid 

246,232 

Net GST (3,244) 

Net Cash Flows from operating Activities; 18,454 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash was received from: 
Receipts from the sale of vehicles, plant and equipment 

Cash was applied to: 
Payments to aquire vehicles, plant and equipment 3,017 
Reduction of Bank Loan 11,679 

14,696 

Net Cash Flows from Investing and Financial Activities: (14,696) 

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH 3,758 

BANK AND CASH AT 1 APRIL 2015 3,337 
BANK AND CASH AT 31 MARCH 2016 7,095 

THIS IS REPRESENTED BY: 
Bank Accounts and Cash 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31st March 2016 

1 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
These financial statements are for Ngaruawahia Community House Inc. Ngaruawahia Community House 
is an incorporated Society and was registered as a charity entity under the Charities Act 2005 on 18 March 2008. 
The financial statements of Ngaruawahia Community House are general purpose financial statements which 
have been prepared according to generally accepted accounting practices. 

Ngaruawahia Community House Inc qualifies for differential reporting exemptions based on the 
following criteria; 

- It is not publicly accountable and 

- It is not large as defined by the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants. 
Ngaruawahia Community House Inc has adopted all available differential reporting exemptions. 

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of earnings and 
financial position on a historical cost basis have been used with the exception of certain items for 
which specific accounting policies have been identified. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 
There has been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent 
with those used in previous years. 

Specific Accounting Policies. 
In the preparation of theses financial statements, the specific accounting policies are as follows: 

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 
The entity has the following classes of Property, Plant & Equipment: 
Plant & Equipment 0-60% DV, CP or SL 

All property, plant & equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. 

Depreciation has been calculated in accordance with rates permitted under the Income Tax Act 2007 

(b) Goods and Services Tax 
The 2016 financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis with the exception of 
accounts receivable and accounts payable which are shown inclusive of GST. The 2015 financial 
statements have been prepared on a GST inclusive basis. 

© Receivables 
Receivables are stated at their estimated realisable value. Bad debts are written off in the year in 
which they are identified. 
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Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31st March 2016 

2 AUDIT 
These financial statements have been audited. 

3 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
At balance date there are no known contingent liabilities (2015: $0). Ngaruawahia Community House Inc 
has not granted any securities in respect of liabilities payable by any other party whatsoever. 

4 RELATED PARTIES 
There were no related party transactions during the year under review. 

5 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
As at balance date there were no known subsequent events. 
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1111 Ngantalvailia 
Community House 

Charities Commission Report 

13 Gal i leo Street 
PO Box 77 ,  N g a r u a w a h i a  3742 

Phone: 0 7  8 2 4  8340 

Fax: 0 7  8 2 4  5209 

Email: nga.comhouse©xtra.co.nz 

Legal Name of Entity; 

Ngaruawahia Community House Incorporated 

Type of entity; 

Incorporated Society 

Charities registration; 

CC21923 

Purpose / mission; 

People moving forward together in Ngaruawahia 

To promote personal and community wellbeing, empowerment and positive change 
for the people of Ngaruawahia and its surrounding districts 

Structure; 

Governance board of 5 — 7 members including; Chairperson, Secretary, Treasurer. 
Plus, a core group of volunteers for transport, gardening, events 
Income source; 
Community Grants, MSD contract for service, fundraising events 

Main methods of fund raising; 

Applications to funding providers such as Trust Waikato and fundraising events. 
2015 Outcomes; 

• 5000 plus visitors to the centre annually 
• 750 people assisted with financial advice and support 
• Two parenting programmes 
• Men's group run by Pai Ake Services 
• Vege boxes purchased by clients average of 25 each week 
• Thriving on a shoestring programme — Waikato Sports & Leisure 
• Fortnightly legal clinics average number of clients 5 -Frankton law & 

Community Law 
• Five counsellors- three doing full days, two doing half days 
• Published monthly Community Newsletter that goes to 5000 households 
• Held two successful community events- Christmas Parade & Waitangi Day in 

collaboration with other local organisations — Radio Tainui & Twin Rivers Art 
Centre 

Peoffir m e \  tJ2 tL' l ' t ' i rd le r  it, artowithia 
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AUDITORS REPORT 

NGARUAWAHIA COMMUNITY HOUSE INC 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2016 

I have audited the attached financial statements for Ngaruawahia Community 
House Inc. The financial statements provide information about the past financial 
performance of the Society and its financial position as at 30 June 2016. This 
information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out with these 
statements. 

Auditor's responsibilities 
It is my responsibility to express an independent opinion for the financial 
statements presented by the Society and report my opinion. 

Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes assessing: 

• The significant estimates and judgement made by the Society in the 
preparation of the financial statements; and 

• Whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances, 
consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

I conducted an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in 
New Zealand, except that my work was limited as explained below. I planned and 
performed my audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which I 
considered necessary. I obtained sufficient evidence to give a reasonable 
assurance that the financial statements are free from material mis-statements, 
whether caused by fraud or error. In forming my opinion, I also evaluated the 
overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements. 

Other than in my capacity as Auditor, I have no relationship with or interest in the 
Society. 

In my opinion, except for the limited control over income, the financial statements 
fairly reflect the results of the activities and the financial position of the Society as 
at 31 March 2016. 

My audit report was completed on 26 August 2016 and my unqualified opinion is 
expressed as at that date. 

Graham Haines CA, ACCM, DipMgtSt 
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QUOTE 
NGACOMMHOUSE 
Attention: PO BOX 77 
NGARUAWAHIA 
824 8340 

Description 

SERVICES LTD 
Date 
4 Oct 2016 

Expiry 
25 Nov 2016 

Quote Number 
QU-0018 

Reference 
Waitangi Weekend 2017 

GST Number 
97-841-152 

XS SERVICES LTD 
PO Box 183 
Ngaruawahia 3742 
NEW ZEALAND 
PH: 0800 822 826 
PH: 07 824 5537 
FAX: 07 824 5536 
admin@xsservices.co.nz 

Quantity Unit Price GST Amount NZD 

Quote to hire 5 portable toilets for Waitangi Weekend on 
Sunday 5th Feb, delivered and picked up from the point, 
Ngaruawahia 

5.00 160.00 15% 800.00 

INCLUDES GST 15% 104.35 

TOTAL NZD 800.00 
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musement.Specialists 
22 SEPTEMBER 2016 

ANNE RAMSAY 
MANAGER 
NGARUAWAHIA COMMUNITY HOUSE 

Re: NGAURUAWAHIAWAITANGI DAY 6 FEB 2017 1-5pm 

Thank you for taking our call. 
The Day sound fantastic and with our activities, I am sure it will add to the experience of all those that 
participate. As discussed the investment for the Day is $5977+GST. For this you will get the following: 

— VERTICAL BUNGY & 2 SUPERVISORS $1850 
SCRAMBLE CLIMBING WALL $695 
TUNNELSLIDE & 1 SUPERVISOR $1250 
MERRY GO ROUND & 1 SUPERVISOR $1250 
TODDLER PLAYLAND $185 
2 X INFLATABLE SUPERVISOR $300 

$5530 
PUBLIC HOLIDAY LOADING $500 

$6030 
DISCOUNT $603 

$5427+GST 
POWER $ 550 

$5977+GST 

Included in this price are: 
Equipment delivered and installed. 
5 supervisors to oversee event 
Full Public Liability Insurance 
Latest safe and clean equipment 
Our professional team to assist you 
A hassle free day 
Our guarantee to make your day a success or your money back 

If you have any queries, please contact Stacy on 0274 544418. 

Sincerely, 
Stacy Cooney 

30 

.Iv11.4 

, 
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Anne Ramsay 

From: Reception 
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2016 8:17 a.m. 
To: Anne Ramsay 
Subject: FW: Your Order Confirmation 

From: info@bouncerentalsolutions.com [mailto:info@bouncerentalsolutions.com] 
Sent: Friday, 23 September 2016 11:11 a.m. 
To: Reception <Reception@ngacomhouse.org.nz> 
Subject: Your Order Confirmation 

Hi Anne, 

Thank you for the order! 

ORDER ID: 621474585530 

4 in 1 Vertical Bungy of Quantity 1 from 2017-02-06 1:00 PM to 2017-02-06 5:00 PM 

Scramble Climbing Wall of Quantity 1 from 2017-02-06 1:00 PM to 2017-02-06 5:00 PM 

Tunnel Slide of Quantity 1 from 2017-02-06 1:00 PM to 2017-02-06 5:00 PM 

Merry go round of Quantity 1 from 2017-02-06 1:00 PM to 2017-02-06 5:00 PM 

Toddler Playland of Quantity 1 from 2017-02-06 1:00 PM to 2017-02-06 5:00 PM 

SUPERVISOR of Quantity 2 from 2017-02-06 1:00 PM to 2017-02-06 5:00 PM 

Click here for your Rental Agreement (SAMPLE). 

Please feel free to reply back to this email with any questions. 

Thanks again, 

{{smileinflatables ltd}} 
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QUOTE 
Ngaruawahia Community House 

PO Box 96 

Ngaruawahia 

Ngaruawahia 3742 

NEW ZEALAND 

Ngaruawahia Waitangi Day 2017 
6 t h  Feb 2017,  se tup  before,  packou t  after 

ObOVQ 

productions 
Date 
2 Oct 2016 

Expiry 
1 Nov 2016 

Quote Number 
Q-2101 

Reference 
Ngaruawahia Waitangi Day 

GST Number 
89-693-535 

Above Productions Limited 

PO Box 28114 

Rototuna 

Hamilton 3256 

NEW ZEALAND 

Phone 0800 862 268 

Description Quantity Unit Price Discount Amount NZD 

Covered Stage, 10M x 8 M  @900mm high 

Prolyte Topline Stage Dex - 2 M  x 1M 40.00 45.00 30.00% 1,260.00 

Stage Riser Steps (300,600,900) 2.00 35.00 30.00% 49.00 

Inflatable stage cover, 10M wide x 8M deep x SM high 1.00 900.00 30.00% 630.00 

Honda EU7Ois 7KW inverter generator (cover backup power) 1.00 100.00 30.00% 70.00 

Truss Towers - 8.5M height - PA tower 2.00 500.00 50.00% 500.00 

1T or  2T Hand Chain Hoists 2.00 30.00 50.00% 30.00 

JBL Vertec VT4880A Double 18" Subs 6.00 120.00 50.00% 360.00 

JBL Vertec VT4887A line array 18.00 120.00 50.00% 1,080.00 

Amp Rack (2x Crown !tech 4000, 4x Crown Itech 8000) wi th power 
distro 

2.00 250.00 50.00% 250.00 

JBL SRX 712M Stage Monitor 6.00 60.00 50.00% 180.00 

Amp Rack (6x Crown XTI4000) wi th power distro 1.00 200.00 50.00% 100.00 

JBL Self-powered PRX710M (10"+horn) and PRX715S-XLF (15") - 1.00 100.00 50.00% 50.00 
Drumfill 

Yamaha CL5 console with l x  RI03224 stage boxes 1.00 475.00 50.00% 237.50 

Sennheiser EW300 Series Radios 4.00 50.00 50.00% 100.00 

Standard Mic Kit - Rock and Roll 1.00 250.00 50.00% 125.00 
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g 
Description Quantity Unit Price Discount Amount NW 

FOH Pushup Cover 3Mx3M - Commercial 1.00 80.00 50.00% 40.00 

Yamaha Stage Custom Birch wi th 2 2 , 1 0 , 1 2 , 1 6 "  and 14" snare 

Am peg SVT41OHLF 4x10" Cab 

Ampeg PF500 - 500W compact bass head 

Labour - setup day before 
(3.5hrs x 4people) 

Labour (FOH/Stage/packin/out) 

Truck Day Rate (inc insurance) 5 Ton 

Truck KM - 5 ton rate 

1.00 

2.00 

1.00 

350.00 350.00 

40.00 80.00 

65.00 65.00 

14.00 35.00 490.00 

4.00 350.00 1,400.00 

1.00 152.00 152.00 

50.00 0.53 26.50 

Subtotal (includes a discount o f  3,913.50) 7,625.00 

TOTAL GST 15% 1,143.76 

TOTAL NZD 8,768.76 

Terms 

All goods remain the property o f  Above Productions Ltd until paid in full. 
Any costs incurred in collection o f  overdue accounts are payable by the purchaser. 
Interest at the rate o f  3% per month may be added t o  overdue accounts. 
Late payment voids any discounts applied. Above Productions Terms and Conditions Apply. 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board 
From TG Whittaker 

General Manager Strategy & Support 
Date 19 October 2016 

Prepared by Lianne van den Bemd 
Community Development Advisor 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1629230 

Report Title Project Accountability Form 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to present the project accountability form for projects that 
have been approved for grant funding by the Board.  This is the first of a bi annual report to 
the Board.  The respective forms are attached to the report. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Strategy & Support be received; 
 
AND THAT the Board notes that the following amount has been spent: 

− $1,577.92 Ngaruawahia RSA Memorial Club – Hopuhopu Military 
Mural Project  

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Ngaruawahia RSA Memorial Club 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board 
From Gavin Ion  

Chief Executive  
Date 28 October 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1629537 

Report Title Service Requests 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To provide Community Board members with an overview of the Service Request system.  
This system is almost always the most efficient way to resolve minor or routine maintenance 
issues in line with the attached schedule. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the Chief Executive be received. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
The Service Request system is Council’s system which logs and monitors requests for 
service.  It provides a paper trail and enables the progress of complaints to be monitored.   

The system has been in place for the last few years with the results showing steady 
improvement over the past few years. In 2016, over 89% of Service Requests have been 
completed on time.   

4. DISCUSSION  AND ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

4.1 DISCUSSION 

This report is aiming to provide a more effective response system to customer requests for 
service.  As a consequence it is in the best interests of ratepayers at large. 
 

4.2 OPTIONS 

This report is for information.  At times elected members seem frustrated at the lack of 
progress on items.  The use of the Service Request system is the most effective way for 
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these issues to be dealt with and to ensure that meetings do not get bogged down on minor 
matters. 
 
It provides an audit trail and a basis for senior management to follow up on progress.  The 
Service Request system and responsiveness is now incorporated into individual performance 
agreements for all staff.   

5. CONSIDERATION 

5.1 FINANCIAL 

There is a significant staff and elected member cost when items are raised and managed 
outside the Service Request system.  Matters are generally delayed and responded to much 
later by informal methods.  There are often no records or ability to follow up on informal 
arrangements. 

5.2 LEGAL 

Nil.   

5.3 STRATEGY, PLANS, POLICY AND PARTNERSHIP ALIGNMENT 

The Service Request system is designed to improve the relationship between customers and 
Council. 
 
The Service Request system contributes to all of the Community Outcomes.  Which 
individual Community Outcome applies is dependent on the nature of the enquiry. 
 
There is an indirect link to all of the four well-beings.  The Service Request system has been 
established to improve customer relationships and to assist in achieving the four well-beings. 

5.4 ASSESSMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE AND ENGAGEMENT POLICY AND OF EXTERNAL 
STAKEHOLDERS 

(Ascertain if the Significance & Engagement Policy is triggered or not and specify the level/s 
of engagement that will be required as per the table below (refer to the Policy for more 
detail and an explanation of each level of engagement): 
 

Highest 
levels of 

engagement 
 

Inform Consult Involve Collaborate Empower 

Tick the appropriate 
box/boxes and specify 
what it involves by 
providing a brief 
explanation of the 
tools which will be 
used to engage (refer 
to the project 
engagement plan if 
applicable). 

This report provides an overview of the Service Request system and suggests 
the value of the system in terms of addressing routine maintenance issues. 
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State below which external stakeholders have been or will be engaged with: 
 
Planned In Progress Complete  
   Internal 
   Community Boards/Community Committees 
   Waikato-Tainui/Local iwi 
   Households 
   Business 
   Other Please Specify 
 
Comment: This report identifies the best providen process to ensure an effective and timely 
response to maintenance issues.   

6. CONCLUSION 
 
The Service Request system offers the quickest and most effective method of resolving 
minor maintenance issues around the District.  Staff believe that elected members, together 
with the communities they represent, will benefit from using this method. 

7. ATTACHMENTS 
 
N/A 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board 
From S Duignan 

General Manager Customer Support 
Date 1 November 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1630208 

Report Title Ngaruawahia Works and Issues Report 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To update the Community Board on issues arising from the previous meeting and on 
contracts and projects underway in Ngaruawahia. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report from the General Manager Customer Support be received. 

3. ATTACHMENTS 
Issue Area Action 

1 House at 7 Uenuku Street appears to 
be feeding water down into the gully, 
the house has been on drums for a 
very long time and the Community 
Board asks that Council takes action 
for its removal as it appears a Health 
and Safety risk perched on drums. 

Customer 
Support 

An inspector has checked this property 
once again and the site is fenced off so it 
cannot be accessed by the public. As long 
as the building remains fenced off and 
unoccupied Council do not consider the 
building to be dangerous or insanitary. 
The inspector has confirmed that the 
storm water is contained within the 
property. 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board 
From Tim Harty 

General Manager Service Delivery 
Date 29 October 2016 

Prepared by Andrew Corkill 
Parks and Facilities Manager 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
Reference/Doc Set # 1630016 

Report Title Te Mana o Te Rangi Reserve Update 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
At its meeting in September 2016 the Ngaruawahia Community Board resolved that Council 
to remove the line of Japanese Maples (Acer palmatum Bloodgood) from the roadside 
boundary of Te Mana o Te Rangi Reserve.  It was agreed that development of the reserve 
would be discussed when a new board had formed following the Local Body Elections. 
This report provides an update to the Community Board on the street trees as well as 
proposes a process for developing Te Mana o Te Rangi Reserve. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report of the General Manager Service Delivery –Te Mana o Te Rangi 
Reserve Update - be received; 
 
AND THAT the Board approve the proposed process for development of Te 
Mana o Te Rangi Reserve. 

3. BACKGROUND 
 
History 
 
The Aftercare Management Plan (AMP) for the former landfill site has been agreed by both 
Waikato District Council and Waikato Regional Council.   The AMP includes a summary of 
investigations to date, a risk assessment, monitoring and contingency measures and 
guidelines for future use of the site.  The site is recommended to be used for open space.   
In early 2016 following discussions with local iwi and the Community Board Council 
resolved to officially name the site Te Mana o Te Rangi Reserve in line with Reserves Act 
Management Plan process. The site is designated for recreation which aligns with use of the 
adjoining dog exercise area.  
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Streetscape Plantings 
 
Council has recently planted part of a line of Japanese Maples (Acer palmatum Bloodgood) 
along the roadside boundary of the reserve as part of general streetscape planting in an 
endeavour to increase amenity of the road corridor.  
Following a public forum at its September 2016 meeting the Community Board resolved that 
Council remove the line of Maples. Following the meeting correspondence with the Board 
Chair and a Council press release confirmed that the trees will be removed in winter 2017. 
This is based on Council Arborist advice which suggests that removal of the trees prior to 
the winter dormancy period would result in a high loss rate. Staff are considering sites for 
the Maples to be relocated to within the District and will inform the Board of the preferred 
site/s. 
 
Development of the Reserve  
 
The removal of the vent stacks and direction of the AMP provide an opportunity for the 
development Te Mana o Te Rangi Reserve for community use.  The high profile nature of 
the site and its placement alongside one of the main entries into Ngaruawahia means that 
development needs to be informed strongly by community input within the parameters of 
the AMP. 
 
Council staff have discussed the project with a leading environmental restoration company 
and suggest that a high level process similar to the following is pursued: 
 

1. Council and Community Board engage a landscape architect and hold Board 
workshop discussion to inform brief including setting of AMP parameters and 
realistic expectations regarding funding 

2. Landscape Architect to engage the community alongside Council and Board to 
gauge ideas for development of site 

3. Landscape Architect to produce plan in line with the community input and 
informed by AMP 

4. Planting components of the landscape plan are informed by an environmental 
restoration company 

5. Draft Plan presented to Community at open day for thoughts and suggestions for 
adjustments 

6. Draft Plan adopted by Community Board and used to inform 2018-28 Long Term 
Plan as a priority project for Ngaruawahia 

 
The AMP requires that any planting or other development should avoid significant 
disturbance of the cap and needs to be designed so the plants have a suitable nutrient source 
(there is very limited topsoil at the site) and the layout does not lead to additional ponding 
of water.  Planting on the site does not need to wait for the resource consent to be issued 
as long as the AMP requirements are followed.   
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4. CONSIDERATION 

4.1 FINANCIAL 

There is no allocated budget for the development of the wider reserve in the current LTP. 
Costings developed through the landscape plan process can be used to inform Council’s 
2018-2028 Long Term Plan as a Community Board Priority Project. 
 
The engagement of a landscape architect is currently unfunded and Council will work to 
establish how costs can be met when quotes for the work are received. 

4.2 CONSULTATION 

Council acknowledges that engagement with site neighbours regarding the selection of the 
streetscape plantings could have occurred. Development of the wider reserve site will need 
to involve extensive community engagement. 

5. CONCLUSION 
 
Partial streetscape planting of Japanese Maples along the roadside boundary of Te Mana o Te 
Rangi Reserve have been undertaken in an effort to enhance the amenity of the southern 
approach to Ngaruawahia. In line with the September Community Board resolution these 
trees will be removed from the site and relocated in winter 2017. 
  
The development of the wider Te Mana o Te Rangi site is proposed to be a community 
project with opportunity for interested parties to inform the design and layout of the 
reserve. 

6. ATTACHMENTS 
 
Nil 
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Open Meeting 
 

To Ngaruawahia Community Board 
From S Duignan 

General Manager Customer Support 
Date 1 November 2016 

Chief Executive Approved Y 
DWS Document Set # 1630207 

Report Title Ngaruawahia Community Board Resolution/Action 
Register 

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To update the Ngaruawahia Community Board Resolution/Action Register. 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the report of the General Manager Customer Support be received; 
 
AND THAT the following items be added to the Register; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the following items be deleted from the Register: 

3. ATTACHMENTS 
 

Project Action required 
Refer 

to 
Up-

dated 
Action 

1 

Ngaruawahia:  A 
New Era/To The 
Point – The 
Development of a 
Community Plan  
[NCB02/41/2]  

Ngaruawahia:  A New 
Era/To The Point – The 
Development of these 
Community Plans are 
an ongoing projects 

S&S 
1 Nov  
2014 

The plan was reviewed in 2009. It is 
being used to inform the Ngaruawahia 
Structure Plan process. 

 2 
Beautifying the 
Riverbank 
[NCB03/23/10] 

Ngaruawahia 
Community Plan ‘Clean 
up the river and 
riverbanks’.  Planting on 
River Road side. 

SD 
1 Dec 
2015 

As part of Joint Management Agreement 
5 year commemorations, arrangements 
have been made to plant the river bank 
site around the Old Flour Mill in May 
2016. The area has been cleared and 
sprayed for weeds.  This is a joint 
Waikato-Tainui and Waikato District 
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Project Action required 
Refer 

to 
Up-

dated 
Action 

Council project.  

3 
Green Belt 
[NCB1304/06/6] 

Investigate proposed 
green belt around 
township.   

S&S 
1 May 
2016 

The Ngaruawahia Structure Plan 
provides a basis to ensure that the 
growth and development of the town 
proceeds in a sustainable manner within 
the town’s urban limit boundary.  Open 
spaces outside of the urban limit will 
continue to be protected or managed in 
a sustainable manner as per the rules in 
the District Plan. There is no need for a 
‘green belt’ per se.  Outstanding natural 
features and landscapes (such as the 
Hakarimata) are protected through the 
Landscape Policy Area in the District 
Plan. 

4 
Centennial Park toilet 
[NCB1302/06/8] 

Installation of toilet SD 
1 

August 
2015 

Councils Toilet Strategy shows 2019/20 
the year when budget allocation for 
Centennial Park Toilet will be provided  

5 
Hakarimata walkway 
and area 
development 

It was suggested that a 
workshop could be 
arranged to discuss the 
management of the 
Hakarimata Range with 
DOC, Waikato Tainui 
and Waikato District 
Council.  Council will 
co-ordinate this. 

 

SD 

9 
August
2016 

Funding accessed for planting. The 
carving of the Waharoa has commenced 
with no completion date yet advised.  

6 Wedding Quarry  

Wedding Quarry – 
over spraying of the 
quarry appears to be 
causing erosion and is 
visually unpleasant, is 
there anything that can 
be done about this? 

CS 
1 

August 
2015 

Council is unable to undertake any 
formal action for activity. There is no 
breach of the District Plan. We 
understand that it is for weed control 
purposes and is authorised by Waikato 
Regional Council. 

Slip noted and followed up via Works 
and Issues report. 

7 
Heritage Walkway 
[NCB1304/06/6] 

Investigate the 
possibility of connecting 
the heritage walkway 
with the Te Awa 
Cycleway. Final plan to 
go to Community 
Board, with signage 
example.  

SD 
9 

August 
2016 

Jennifer Palmer advises the funding and 
design are finalised for the bridge 
connection with construction over the 
summer period. 

8 
Beach area on Waipa 
River in relation to 
launching canoes 

A beach area on Waipa 
river is suggested to 
enable Waipa Primary 

S&S 
9 

August 
2016 

Mr Sherson and Mr Ayres to develop a 
plan and costings. Letter received from 
Waipa Primary School requesting a 
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Project Action required 
Refer 

to 
Up-

dated 
Action 

particularly for the 
Waipa School 

students and the wider 
community access to 
the river for waka-ama 
and other water sports.  

pontoon on the river. Given the river 
sensitivities - Mr Shearson and Mr Ayres 
to further investigate with iwi. Advice to 
also discuss with Waikato Regional 
Council. 

9 Adult fitness centre 

The adult fitness centre 
would install fitness 
equipment on the 
petanque court at the 
Point to encourage 
adults to exercise as 
part of the cycle way 
and the Hakarimata 
stairs. 

SD 
1 May 
2016 

$10K granted from the Community 
Wellbeing Trust. Discussion with Council 
regarding location needs to occur.  

10 
Te Mana o Te Rangi 
Reserve development  

The beautification of 
the old dump site to 
enable recreational 
enjoyment and to 
comply with the landfill 
aftercare management 
plan. 

SD 
9 

August 
2016 

A copy of the draft Aftercare 
Management Plan was emailed to the 
Community Board on 16 June 2016. 
There is no clear guidance in the 
document regarding what planting 
restrictions apply. A specialist study will 
be required to clarify this. Council’s 
Parks & Reserves team may be able to 
do this in the next financial year; if the 
Board wants this work done sooner they 
will need to commission this work. 

11 
The Point – photo 
frame  

The Youth Action 
Group is investigating 
the opportunity to 
erect a giant photo 
frame at The Point. 

S&S 
9 

August 
2016 

Embrace the Future (ETF) met with staff 
from Waikato District Council who 
advised that ETF will need to consult 
with Iwi to ensure that ETF are not 
crossing any cultural and sacred 
boundaries.  
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